
 

 

Democratic Services ◦ Chief Executive’s Department ◦ Leicestershire County Council ◦ County Hall  

Glenfield ◦ Leicestershire ◦ LE3 8RA ◦ Tel: 0116 232 3232 ◦ Email: democracy@leics.gov.uk 
 

 

www.twitter.com/leicsdemocracy    www.facebook.com/leicsdemocracy  

  
www.leics.gov.uk/local_democracy  

 

 

 

 
  

 

Meeting: Local Pension Board  
 
 

 

Date/Time: Friday, 19 June 2015 at 9.30 am 

Location: Goscote Committee Room, County Hall, Glenfield. 

Contact: Matthew Hand (0116 305 6038) 

Email: matthew.hand@leics.gov.uk 

 
AGENDA 

 
Item   Report by   

 
 
1.  

  
Election of Chairman.  
 

 
 

 

2.  
  

Election of Vice Chairman.  
 

 
 

 

3.  
  

Question Time.  
 

 
 

 

4.  
  

Questions asked by members under Standing 
Order 7(3) and 7(5).  
 

 
 

 

5.  
  

To advise of any other items which the 
Chairman has decided to take as urgent 
elsewhere on the agenda.  
 

 
 

 

6.  
  

Declarations of interest in respect of items on 
the agenda.  
 

 
 

 

7.  
  

The Role of the Local Pension Board  
 

Director of 
Corporate 
Resources 
 

(Pages 3 - 30) 

8.  
  

External Audit Plan.  
 

Director of 
Corporate 
Resources 
 

(Pages 31 - 58) 

9.  
  

Internal Audit Arrangements (Including Internal 
Audit Work Conducted During 2014-15 and the 
Internal Audit Plan 2015-16)  
 
 

Director of 
Corporate 
Resources 
 
 

(Pages 59 - 66) 



 
 
 
 

 

 

10.  
  

Quarterly Admin Report.  
 

Director of 
Corporate 
Resources 
 

(Pages 67 - 70) 

11.  
  

Date of Next Meeting.  
 

 
 

 

12.  
  

Any other items which the Chairman has 
decided to take as urgent.  
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
TO: 
 
Employer representatives 
 
Mr. D. Jennings CC 
Mr. A. M. Kershaw CC 
Leicester City Representative 
 
Employee representatives 
 
Ms. D. Haller 
Ms. D. Stobbs 
Ms. M. Hill 



 

 
 

LOCAL PENSION BOARD – 19 JUNE 2015 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE RESOURCES 
 

THE ROLE OF THE LOCAL PENSION BOARD 
 
 
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide members with information concerning 
the formation of the Local Pension Board, its purpose and structure. 

  
Background 

 
2. In June 2013 a discussion paper was issued by the Department for 

Communities and Local Government (DCLG) concerning potential new 
governance arrangements for the Local Government Pension Scheme 
(LGPS). In June 2014 draft regulations were issued that laid out initial 
requirements in respect of a proposed Local Pension Board and in January 
2015 The Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) (Governance) 
Regulations 2015 were laid that introduced the requirement for the Board to 
be established by April 1 2015. 

 
 Role 
 
 The role of the Board is to assist the scheme manager (known as the 

administering authority) in securing compliance with the LGPS regulations, 
other legislation and the requirements of the Pensions Regulator. The focus of 
the Board is administration not investments. It is important to note that the 
Local Pension Board is not a decision-making Board. Attached as Appendix A 
are the Terms of Reference for the Local Pensions Board. Appendix B is a 
Statement of Operational Principles for the Local Pension Board, which sets 
out further detail of the way in which the Board will operate. Both documents 
were approved by the Pension Fund Management Board (now known as the 
Local Pensions Committee), the Constitution Committee and the County 
Council    

 
The Local Pension Board for the Leicestershire Pension Fund comprises of 
six representatives; three employer representatives all elected members (two 
from Leicestershire County Council and one from Leicester City Council) and 
three employee representatives (all scheme members).   
 

Agenda Item 73



A training event took place on 13 April for representatives of the Local 
Pension Board and Local Pensions Committee provided by Local Government 
Association, Investec and Officers.  
 

 Meetings 
 
3.  It is currently anticipated that meetings of the Local Pension Board will be held 

quarterly and these meetings will be held about a month after the normal 
quarterly meetings of the Local Pensions Committee.  

 
4. It is anticipated that the remit of the Local Pension Board will develop over 

time and expand as the skills of the individuals grow. Some of the issues that 
are expected to be considered by the Board are; 

 

• Quarterly administration report 

• Ensuring compliance with Legislation and the requirements of the 
Pensions Regulator 

• Updates on potential changes to LGPS Regulations 

• Reports relating to internal and external audit work 

• Consideration of the Communication Policy Statement 

• Scrutiny that decision-making of the Local Pension Committee and 
Investment Subcommittee has been carried out effectively. 

 
This list is not intended to be definitive and there will no doubt be other 
matters that are relevant for consideration by the Local Pension Board. 
 
The presentation (attached as Appendix C) is intended to provide an 
introduction to the LGPS since the start of the career average revalued 
earnings (CARE) scheme in April 2014. It also details the national pension 
changes that are impacting on pension administration.   
 

 Recommendation 
 
5.  The Board is asked to note the report. 
  
 
 Equality and Human Rights Implications 

 
None specific 
 
Background Papers 
 
Report to the Council – 25 March 2015 - Establishment of the Local Pension 
Board 
 
http://politics.leics.gov.uk/Published/C00000134/M00004177/AI00043380/$ReportoftheConstitutionCommitteeB.docA.ps.pdf 

 
Report to the Pension Fund Management Board – 14 November 2014 – 
Establishing a new Local Pension Board.  
 
http://politics.leics.gov.uk/Published/C00000740/M00004095/AI00039883/$LocalPensionsBoard.docA.ps.pdf 

4



 
Report to the Constitution Committee – 10 March 2014 – Establishment of a 
Local Pension Board 
 
http://politics.leics.gov.uk/Published/C00000150/M00004388/AI00043302/$EstablishmentofLocalPensionBoard.docA.ps.pdf 

 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Terms of Reference  
 
Appendix B – Statement of Operational Principles  
 
Appendix C –Presentation – An Introduction to Local Government Pensions 
 
 
Officers to Contact 
 
Ian Howe – telephone (0116) 305 6945 
Chris Tambini – telephone (0116) 305 6199 
 
 
          

  
 
 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



         Appendix A 
 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE LEICESTERSHIRE LOCAL PENSION 
BOARD 

 
1. The Leicestershire Local Pension Board shall not have the power to 

appoint subcommittees. 
 

2. The Leicestershire Local Pension Board shall have the following 
general role and function:- 

 
a. To assist the County Council, as administering authority, in 

securing compliance with:- 
i. Legislation in force for the time being; and 
ii. Requirements imposed by the Pensions Regulator in 

relation to the Scheme. 
 

b. To assist the County Council, as administering authority, in 
ensuring the effective and efficient governance and 
administration of the Scheme. 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B 
 

OPERATION PRINCIPLES FOR THE LEICESTERSHIRE LOCAL PENSION 
BOARD 

 
Role of the Board 
 
The Leicestershire Local Pension Board is a statutory committee of the 
County Council appointed to:- 
a. assist the County Council, as administering authority, in securing 

compliance with:- 
i. Legislation in force for the time being; and 
ii. Requirements imposed by the Pensions Regulator in relation to the 

Scheme. 
 

b. assist the County Council, as administering authority, in ensuring the 
effective and efficient governance and administration of the Scheme. 

 
Standing Orders  
 
The Meeting Procedure Rules (Standing Orders) laid down by the County 
Council and set out in Part 4A of its Constitution will apply with any necessary 
modifications including the following:- 
 
The Chairman of the Leicestershire Local Pension Board will be one of the 
employer representatives from Leicestershire County Council, and will be 
elected on an annual basis by members of the Board. The Vice Chairman will 
be the other employer representative of Leicestershire County Council. In the 
event of the non-attendance of both the chair and Vice Chair the employer 
member representing Leicester City Council will substitute as Chair. 
 
The Board shall have a formal quorum of three, which must include at least 
one of the employer representatives or their substitute. 
 
Membership 
 
The Leicestershire Local Pension Board will consist of three employer 
representatives and three scheme member representatives, as follows:- 
a. The employer representatives will comprise two elected members from 

Leicestershire County Council (the administering authority) and one from 
Leicester City Council and the selection of members by each authority will 
reflect the principles of maintaining the relevant political balance. 

b. The scheme member representatives must be members of the Fund in 
either and active, deferred or pensioner member capacity. 

 
Scheme member representatives shall be appointed by a vote at the Fund’s 
Annual General Meeting and will normally serve a term of three years, 
provided that they remain members of the Scheme, but shall be free to stand 
for re-election at the end of that period providing they are still members of the 
Fund. 

9



 
At the setting up of the Leicestershire Local Pension Board the appointments 
will be for periods of one, two and three years in order to ensure that at least 
one scheme member representative position will become available at the 
Fund’s Annual General Meeting. 
 
There is a duty on the County Council as administering authority to ensure 
that employer and member representatives appointed to the Leicestershire 
Local Pension Board have the relevant experience and capacity to perform 
their respective roles. 
 
It is not expected that individual members of the Local Pension Board will 
have all the required skills when they are appointed.  The Scheme Manager 
will attempt, as far as is practical, to ensure that the training which is required 
to bring their skills up to an acceptable level is provided within a reasonable 
period of time.  Local Pension Board members are expected to undertake 
training, as decided by the Scheme Manager, that it is considered will be 
useful to them from time to time. 
 
Substitutes 
 
Substitutes are only permitted for the employer representatives. 
 
Code of Conduct 
 
The Scheme Manager shall ensure that there are no potential or actual 
conflicts of interest between the work of the Leicestershire Local Pension 
Board and the personal interests of the Board members.  Local Pension 
Board members have a responsibility to ensure that they declare any conflicts 
of interest. 
 
The employer representatives on the Board will be bound by their relevant 
Codes of Conduct.  Consideration will be given to the adoption of a Code of 
Conduct for scheme representatives in order to comply with the key principles 
of public life recommended by the Committee on Standards in Public Life. 
 
Publication of Information 
 
The Access to Information Procedure Rules, set out in Part 4B of the County 
Council’s constitution, shall apply to the operation of the Board.  The County 
Council, as administering authority, will also publish appropriate information 
relating to the Leicestershire Local Pension Board on its website. 
 
Advisers to the Board 
 
The Board may be supported in its role and responsibilities through the 
appointment of advisers and shall, subject to any applicable regulation and 
legislation from time to time in force, consult with such advisers to the Board 
and on such terms as it shall see fit to help better perform its duties including:  

• A Governance Adviser  

10



• The Fund’s Actuary;  

• The Fund’s Administrator;  

• The Fund’s Legal Adviser;  

• The Fund’s Investment Manager(s);  

• The Fund’s Investment Adviser(s);  

• The Scheme Manager.  

• Other advisers, so approved by the Scheme Manager.  
 
The Board shall ensure that the performances of the advisers so appointed 
are reviewed on a regular basis.  
 
Remuneration and Allowances 
 
The rules in relation to remuneration and allowances shall be the same as 
those applied to the Pension Fund Management Board. 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

L
o

c
a
l 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

  

 

A
n

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 P
e
n

s
io

n
s
  

   

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
5

 

Ia
n

 H
o

w
e
 

P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

APPENDIX C 

13



A
re

a
s
 t

o
 g

o
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
  

 
•

W
h
a
t 
d
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 d

o
?

 

 •
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 (

L
G

P
S

) 
c
h

a
n
g
e

s
 

s
in

c
e

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4

, 
k
n

o
w

n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 “

la
rg

e
s
t 
c
h

a
n
g
e

 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
” 

 

•
C

h
a
n
g
e

s
 t
o
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 (

a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
a
n

d
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 u

s
) 

 

•
S

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 

 

•
V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
  
 

  

14



W
h

a
t 

d
o

e
s
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 d
o

?
  

 
•

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 L

e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
. 

 •
A

c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
to

rs
  
  
  
3
2
,4

2
5

 

•
P

re
s
e
rv

e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

  
 2

6
,2

3
4

 

•
P

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
4
,6

9
0

 

•
E

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
1
  

 

•
S

c
h
e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

) 
N

e
w

 s
ta

rt
e
rs

, 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rs
 i
n
, 
b
re

a
k
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
c
o

m
b
in

in
g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
, 
le

a
v
e
rs

 (
re

fu
n
d
s
, 
p
re

s
e
rv

e
d
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

, 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rs
 

o
u
t,
 d

e
a
th

s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
re

ti
re

m
e
n
ts

 –
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
, 
a
g
e
, 
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h
, 

re
d
u
n
d

a
n
c
y
, 
e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
, 
fl
e
x
ib

le
),

 d
iv

o
rc

e
, 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rs
 o

u
t,
 p

a
y
in

g
 

e
x
tr

a
, 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
d
e
a
th

s
 o

f 
p
re

s
e
rv

e
d
 a

n
d
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 t
a
x
 c

o
lle

c
ti
n
g
. 
 

 

•
T

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f
ir
e

-f
ig

h
te

rs
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
re

e
 F

ir
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 (

L
e
ic

s
, 
D

e
rb

y
s
, 
N

o
tt
s
).

 

 

•
(E

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

) 
Y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
, 
F

R
S

, 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

ra
te

s
, 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
b
o
n
d

s
/g

u
a

ra
n
to

rs
, 
c
a

p
it
a
l 
c
o

s
ts

, 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 

15



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 -

 W
h

a
t 

a
re

 m
a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

 
 

•
S

ta
rt

 d
a
te

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4

 

 

•
C

a
re

e
r 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 R

e
v
a
lu

e
d
 E

a
rn

in
g

s
 (

C
A

R
E

) 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

c
tu

a
l 

p
e
n
s
io

n
a
b

le
 p

a
y
. 
R

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o
 a

s
 a

 “
P

e
n
s
io

n
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t”

 

 

•
1
/4

9
th

 a
c
c
ru

a
l 
(p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 1
/6

0
th

 =
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
 t
o
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

, 
p
ri

o
r 

to
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8

 =
1

/8
0

th
) 

 

•
N

o
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 a
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
lu

m
p
 s

u
m

 b
u
t 
m

a
y
 s

ti
ll 

g
iv

e
 u

p
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 l
u
m

p
 s

u
m

 

 

•
R

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
b
e
n
e

fi
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

p
ri

c
e

 i
n
d
e
x
 (

C
P

I)
 

 

•
N

o
rm

a
l 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 a

g
e
 l
in

k
e

d
 t
o
 s

ta
te

 p
e
n
s
io

n
 a

g
e
 –

 i
.e

. 
if
 a

 
m

e
m

b
e
r’

s
 s

ta
te

 p
e
n
s
io

n
 a

g
e
 r

is
e
s
, 
th

e
n
 t
h
e
ir
 n

o
rm

a
l 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 a

g
e
 

w
ill

 d
o
 s

o
 t
o
 (

b
u
t 
o
n
ly

 f
o
r 

p
o
s
t 
2
0
1
4

 C
A

R
E

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 e
le

m
e
n
t)

. 
  
 

   

16



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

•
A

 l
o
w

 c
o
s
t 
5
0
/5

0
 o

p
ti
o
n
 –

 a
llo

w
s
 a

c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 p

a
y
 5

0
%

 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

5
0
%

 o
f 
m

a
in

 b
e
n
e

fi
ts

. 
  

 •
D

e
a
th

 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n
d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h
 s

ti
ll 

o
n
 m

a
in

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

* 
(*

N
o
te

 a
 

la
te

r 
p
o
in

t 
o
n
 d

e
a
th

 g
ra

n
ts

).
 

 

•
P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 C

P
I 

 •
A

v
e
ra

g
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 y

ie
ld

 6
.5

%
 w

it
h
 t
ie

re
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

(a
s
s
u
m

in
g
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 s

ta
y
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 “

d
ri

ft
” 

to
 t
h
e
 5

0
/5

0
 s

c
h
e
m

e
) 

 •
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 b

a
n
d
in

g
s
 a

re
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 o

n
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
e
n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 p
a
y
 f
o
r 

p
a
rt

 

ti
m

e
rs

 e
.g

. 
a
 p

a
rt

 t
im

e
r 

m
a
y
 p

a
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

ra
te

 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
y
 p

a
id

 b
e
fo

re
 t
h
e
 

2
0
1
4

 s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

   

17



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

 

•
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 t
a
k
e
n

 o
n
 n

o
n

-c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
o
v
e
rt

im
e
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

A
R

E
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 1

 A
p
ri

l 

2
0
1
4

. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
rs

 f
o
r 

p
a
rt

 t
im

e
rs

. 

 

•
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
e
n
e

fi
ts

 a
c
c
ru

e
d
 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f
in

a
l 
p
a
y
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

 

 

18



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

  
2
0

1
5

 L
G

P
S

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 
 

F
ro

m
 

T
o

 
G

ro
s
s
 r

a
te

 

U
p
 t
o
 £

1
3
,6

0
0
 

5
.5

%
 

£
1
3
,6

0
1

 
£
2
1
,2

0
0

 
5
.8

%
 

£
2
1
,2

0
1

 
£
3
4
,4

0
0

 
6
.5

%
 

£
3
4
,4

0
1

 
£
4
3
,5

0
0

 
6
.8

%
 

£
4
3
,5

0
1
  

£
6
0
,7

0
0
  

8
.5

%
 

£
6
0
,7

0
1
  

£
8
6
,0

0
0
 

9
.9

%
 

£
8
6
,0

0
1
  

£
1
0
1

,2
0
0

 
1
0

.5
%

 

£
1
0
1

,2
0
1
  

£
1
5
1

,8
0
0

 
1
1
.4

%
 

M
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 £

1
5
1

,8
0
1
  

1
2

.5
%

 

19



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

 

 

•
O

p
ti
o
n
a
l 
lu

m
p
 s

u
m

 c
o

m
m

u
ta

ti
o
n
 a

t 
a
 r

a
te

 o
f 
£
1
2
 o

f 
lu

m
p
 s

u
m

 f
o

r 

e
v
e
ry

 £
1
 o

f 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 

 

•
A

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

m
a
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

 a
t 
a
g
e
 5

5
 o

r 
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 

e
le

c
t 
to

 r
e

c
e

iv
e
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 (

w
it
h
 a

n
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a
l 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 w

a
iv

e
d
, 
w

h
o
le

 o
r 

p
a
rt

, 
b
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r)

 -
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

d
is

c
re

ti
o
n
. 
(L

C
C

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
w

a
iv

e
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n
) 

  

 

•
E

a
rl
y
/l
a
te

 r
e

ti
re

m
e
n
t 
fa

c
to

rs
 f
ro

m
 a

g
e
 5

5
 o

n
 a

n
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a
lly

 n
e
u

tr
a

l 

b
a
s
is

. 

 

•
A

 v
e
s
ti
n
g
 p

e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
2
 y

e
a
rs

 (
n

o
 l
o
n
g
e

r 
3
 m

o
n
th

s
),

 o
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e

 i
n
 

“c
ro

s
s
 o

v
e
r”

 p
e
ri

o
d
. 
 

 

•
M

in
im

u
m

 a
g
e
 o

f 
5
5
 s

ti
ll 

a
p
p
lie

s
 f
o
r 

e
a
rl
y
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
u
n
re

d
u

c
e
d
 

b
e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
n
 r

e
d
u
n
d

a
n
c
y
 o

r 
e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
. 

 

20



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

 

•
Il
l 
h
e
a

lt
h
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
3
 t
ie

r 

ill
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
. 

 

•
S

p
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

n
 a

 1
/1

6
0
th

 a
c
c
ru

a
l 
 

 

•
D

e
a
th

 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
u
m

p
 s

u
m

 i
s
 3

 x
 p

e
n
s
io

n
a
b

le
 p

a
y
 –

 n
o
te

; 
o
n
ly

 

h
ig

h
e

s
t 
d
e
a
th

 g
ra

n
t 
c
o

u
n
ts

! 

 

•
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
c
c
ru

e
d
 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 f
in

a
l 
p
a
y
 a

t 
le

a
v
in

g
. 

   

21



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
V

C
s
).

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 e
n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 

b
e
fo

re
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
. 

 

•
5
0
%

 l
im

it
 o

n
 A

V
C

s
 s

ti
ll 

a
p
p
lie

s
, 
i.
e
. 
A

V
C

s
 u

p
 t
o
 5

0
%

 o
f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
a
b
le

 p
a
y
* 

a
re

 p
e
rm

is
s
ib

le
 (

*2
0
0
8
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
a
b

le
 p

a
y
).

 

 

•
S

c
h
e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

c
a

n
 t
a
k
e
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 A

V
C

 p
o
t 
a
s
 t
a
x
 f
re

e
 

c
a

s
h

 a
t 
re

ti
re

m
e
n
t 
(s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 H
M

R
C

 r
u

le
s
).

 

       

22



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 W

h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

?
 

 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
V

C
s
).

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 e
n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 

fr
o
m

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
4

, 
o
n
w

a
rd

s
. 

 •
A

V
C

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

a
id

 o
n
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 
p
e
n
s
io

n
a
b

le
 p

a
y
*,

 a
ft
e
r 

a
llo

w
in

g
 

fo
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 L

G
P

S
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
, 
N

I 
e
tc

. 
(*

2
0
1
4

 

d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
p
e
n
s
io

n
a
b

le
 p

a
y
) 

 

•
S

c
h
e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

c
a

n
 s

ti
ll 

ta
k
e
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 A

V
C

 p
o
t 
a
s
 t
a
x
 

fr
e
e
 c

a
s
h

 a
t 
re

ti
re

m
e
n
t 
(s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 H
M

R
C

 r
u

le
s
).

 T
h
is

 w
a
s
 2

5
%

 

b
u
t 
h
a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
e
n

 c
h

a
n
g
e

d
 b

a
c
k
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 p

re
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
4

 p
o
s
it
io

n
. 

      

23



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 H

o
w

 a
re

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

?
 

 

A
 S

im
p

le
 E

x
a
m

p
le

 

 

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 i
s
 a

 r
e

ti
re

m
e
n
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 i
s
 

re
ti
ri
n
g
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

 a
n
d
 i
s
; 

 

•
F

u
ll 

ti
m

e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
(n

o
 p

a
rt

 t
im

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
r 

b
re

a
k
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

) 

•
H

a
s
 n

o
 5

0
/5

0
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

•
H

a
s
 n

o
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 “
A

V
C

s
 o

r 
A

R
C

s
” 

•
H

a
s
 n

o
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
n
u

a
l 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 t
o
 l
u
m

p
 s

u
m

 

•
H

a
s
 n

o
 p

a
y
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 

•
H

a
s
 n

o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 i
n

 

•
H

a
s
 n

o
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 o

r 
lif

e
 t

im
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 H

M
R

C
 t
a

x
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

24



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 H

o
w

 a
re

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

?
 

A
 S

im
p

le
 E

x
a
m

p
le

 

B
o
rn

 1
/7

/5
7
, 
J
o
in

e
d
 L

G
P

S
 1

/4
/9

3
, 
R

e
ti
re

s
 3

1
/3

/1
9
 A

g
e
 6

1
 a

t 

re
ti
re

m
e
n
t,
 T

o
ta

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 2

6
 y

e
a
rs

 

   

F
ro

m
 

T
o

 
P

e
n

 P
a
y
 

A
c
c
ru

a
l 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 

L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

R
e
v

a
lu

e
d

 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 

1
/4

/9
3

 
3
1
/3

/0
8
 

1
6
,7

5
0

 
1
/8

0
 

+
3
/8

0
 

1
5
 

3
,1

4
0
* 

9
,4

2
1
 

n
/a

 

1
/4

/0
8

 
3
1
/3

/1
4
 

1
6
,7

5
0

 
1
/6

0
 

6
 

1
,6

7
5
* 

n
/a

 
n
/a

 

1
/4

/1
4

 
3
1
/3

/1
5
 

1
5
,0

0
0

 
1
/4

9
 

1
 

3
0
6
 

n
/a

 
3
4
4
 

1
/4

/1
5

 
3
1
/3

/1
6
 

1
5
,5

0
0

 
1
/4

9
 

1
 

3
1
6
 

n
/a

 
3
4
5
 

1
/4

/1
6

 
3
1
/3

/1
7
 

1
6
,0

0
0

 
1
/4

9
 

1
 

3
2
6
 

n
/a

 
3
4
6
 

1
/4

/1
7

 
3
1
/3

/1
8
 

1
6
,5

0
0

 
1
/4

9
 

1
 

3
3
6
 

n
/a

 
3
4
6
 

1
/4

/1
8

 
3
1
/3

/1
9
 

1
7
,0

0
0

 
1
/4

9
 

1
 

3
4
6
 

n
/a

 
3
4
6
  

=
 1

,7
2
7
* 

A
s
s
u
m

e
s
 C

P
I 

@
 3

%
 p

a
 

9
,4

2
1
 

6
,5

4
2
* 

25



L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 H

o
w

 a
re

 b
e
n

e
fi

ts
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

?
 

A
 S

im
p
le

 E
x
a
m

p
le

 …
..
o
r 

is
 i
t?

 

B
o
rn

 1
/7

/5
7
, 
J
o

in
e
d
 L

G
P

S
 1

/4
/9

3
, 
R

e
ti
re

s
 3

1
/3

/1
9
 A

g
e
 6

1
 a

t 

re
ti
re

m
e
n
t,
 T

o
ta

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 2

6
 y

e
a
rs

 

   
F

ro
m

 
T

o
 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 

L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

N
o

rm
a
l 

R
e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

 
%

 R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 
L

u
m

p
 

S
u

m
 

F
in

a
l 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 

1
/4

/9
3

 
3
1
/3

/0
8
 

3
,1

4
0

 
9
,4

2
1
 

6
0
 

n
/a

 
9
,4

2
1

 
3
,1

4
0
* 

1
/4

/0
8

 
3
1
/3

/1
4
 

1
,6

7
5

 
n
/a

 
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 6

0
 

a
n
d
 6

5
 (

th
e
 

n
o
rm

 i
s
 6

5
) 

8
%

 (
a
p

p
ro

x
.)

 
n
/a

 
1
,5

4
1
* 

1
/4

/1
4

 
3
1
/3

/1
9
 

1
,7

2
7

 
n
/a

 
S

ta
te

 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 

A
g
e
 

2
5
%

 (
a
p

p
ro

x
.)

 
n
/a

 
1
,2

9
5
* 

T
o
ta

l 
9
,4

2
1

 
5
,9

7
6
* 

26



C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

t 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
le

v
e
l 

 

•
F

re
e

d
o
m

 a
n
d
 C

h
o
ic

e
 –

 B
ro

a
d
ly

 a
llo

w
s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 

o
u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
 t
o
 a

 D
e

fi
n
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 (

D
C

) 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 a

s
 “

c
a
s
h
” 

 

•
F

ir
e

-f
ig

h
te

rs
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e

s
 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

 

 

•
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
a
x
 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 t
a
x
 r

u
le

s
 f
o
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 –

 L
if
e
ti
m

e
 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
, 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 M
o
n
e
y
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 s

in
c
e

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

 

 

•
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
  

 

•
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e

s
 –

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 

 

•
G

u
a
ra

n
te

e
d
 M

in
im

u
m

 P
e
n
s
io

n
 (

G
M

P
) 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

 

27



S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 -

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 
 

T
h
re

e
 T

e
a
m

s
; 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 F

ir
e

 

 1
 x

 P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

 2
.6

 x
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e

rs
 

 4
.8

 x
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e

rs
 

 1
5
.5

 x
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

  

  4
 x

 P
e
n
s
io

n
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
ts

  
 

 1
.8

 x
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  

 2
9
.7

 T
o
ta

l 
  

28



V
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 F

u
tu

re
 

  •
G

re
a
te

r 
m

o
v
e
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 o

n
-l

in
e
 “

m
o
d

e
lle

rs
” 

fo
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 s
o

 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 r

u
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 “

w
h
a
t 
if
” 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
 –

 e
.g

. 
h
o
w

 m
u
c
h
 w

ill
 m

y
 

p
re

s
e
rv

e
d
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 
b
e
 w

o
rt

h
 i
f 
I 
c
la

im
 i
t 
a
t 
a
g
e
 5

7
, 
5
8

, 
5
9
, 
6
0
 e

tc
. 

 

•
In

tr
o

d
u
c
e
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 (
th

e
 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

F
o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
 D

e
g
re

e
 i
n
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
) 

to
 

b
ro

a
d
e

n
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 f
u
tu

re
. 

 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 d

a
ta

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 

to
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 a

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t,
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

n
d
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
 w

a
y
, 
th

e
re

b
y
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 r

is
k
 o

r 
e
rr

o
rs

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 w

it
h
in

 p
e
n
s
io

n
s
. 

 

•
T

ra
in

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 t
o
 l
e
a
rn

 m
o
re

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p
e
n

s
io

n
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

 

LOCAL PENSION BOARD – 19TH JUNE 2015 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE RESOURCES 

 
PENSION FUND EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014/2015 

 

Purpose of the Report 

 
1. To inform the Board of the Pension Fund External Audit Plan for the 2014/2015 

financial year, as prepared by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (PwC). 

 
 Background 
 
2. The proposed Audit Plan for the Pension Fund is attached. A representative from 

PwC will be in attendance at the meeting to present the contents of the report, and 
to answer any questions that the Board may have. 

 

3. The Audit Plan is in line with that of previous years and is considered to be fairly 
standard in nature.  

 

  Recommendation 
 
4.  The Board is asked to note the Pension Fund Audit Plan for 2014/2015. 

 
  Equality and Human Rights Implications 
 

  None specific. 
   
  Appendix 

 

          External Audit Plan 
 

  Officer to Contact 

 

  Colin Pratt - telephone 0116 305 7656 
 Chris Tambini - telephone 0116 305 6199 

   

 
 
 

Agenda Item 831



32

This page is intentionally left blank



 w
w

w
.p

w
c.

co
.u

k
 

L
e

ic
e

s
te

r
s

h
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 

L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

en
si

o
n

 
F

u
n

d
 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 2

0
14

/1
5

 
   

 P
re

p
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

en
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 

J
u

n
e 

2
0

15
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

33



  L
e
ic

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n

ty
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
w

C
 ·

 C
o
n
te

n
ts

 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 P
r

a
c

ti
c

e
 a

n
d

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
r

s
 a

n
d

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 

B
o

d
ie

s
 

In
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
10

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

is
su

ed
 a

 r
ev

is
ed

 v
er

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 

‘S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
ie

s’
. 

It
 i

s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

o
f 

ea
ch

 a
u

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y
. 

T
h

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 

o
f 

th
e 

st
a

te
m

en
t 

is
 t

o
 a

ss
is

t 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
ie

s 
b

y
 e

x
p

la
in

in
g

 

w
h

er
e 

th
e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 b
eg

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

is
 

to
 b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 o
f 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y
 i

n
 

ce
rt

a
in

 a
re

a
s.

 O
u

r 
re

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

le
tt

er
s 

a
re

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
n

 

th
e 

co
n

te
x

t 
o

f 
th

is
 S

ta
te

m
en

t.
 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

 l
et

te
rs

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y

 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 

to
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
r 

o
ff

ic
er

s 
a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 

fo
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y
 

a
n

d
 n

o
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 i

s 
ta

k
en

 b
y

 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 t
o

 a
n

y
 M

em
b

er
 o

r 
o

ff
ic

er
 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 o

r 
to

 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
r

y
 

2
 

A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

 
3

 

R
is

k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 

1
1
 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
1
3

 

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e
s

 
1
4

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 

1
5

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

: 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 t
h

r
e

a
ts

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
r

d
s

 
1
6

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

: 
A

u
d

it
 q

u
a

li
ty

 
1
7
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

: 
O

th
e

r
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

fo
r

m
a

ti
o

n
 

2
1
 

    C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

34



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 2

 

B
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

 
W

e 
h

a
v

e 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 t

h
is

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e 

th
e 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
G

o
v

er
n

a
n

ce
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

o
f 

L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

en
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 (
th

e 
‘F

u
n

d
’)

 w
it

h
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
a

s 
ex

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 o
f 

L
ei

ce
st

e
rs

h
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
(t

h
e 

‘A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’)
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 w

e 
p

la
n

 t
o

 d
is

ch
a

rg
e 

th
em

 
fo

r 
th

e 
a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

y
ea

r 
en

d
in

g
 3

1 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
15

. 
 T

h
is

 
is

 t
h

e 
la

st
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 P

w
C

 w
il

l 
b

e 
y

o
u

r 
ex

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 u
n

d
er

 o
u

r 
co

n
tr

a
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 
 

T
h

e 
L

ei
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
ct

s 
a

s 
th

e 
a

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

, 
a

n
d

 a
s 

su
ch

 i
s 

a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
st

ew
a

rd
sh

ip
 o

f 
th

e 
F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 f
o

r 
th

is
 

st
ew

a
rd

sh
ip

 i
s 

d
is

ch
a

rg
ed

 o
n

 a
 d

a
y

 t
o

 d
a

y
 b

a
si

s 
b

y
 t

h
e 

M
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
L

o
ca

l 
P

en
si

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

“t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

”)
. 

It
 i

s 
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n

 a
u

d
it

 i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 C

o
d

e 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

(“
th

e 
C

o
d

e”
).

 

F
ro

m
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 m

a
n

a
g

em
e

n
t 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 o
n

14
th

 M
a

y
 2

0
15

, 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o
th

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

w
e 

h
a

v
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 f

ro
m

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

 F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 
W

e 
a

re
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
s 

y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 b
y

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

se
q

u
en

tl
y

 
w

e 
a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 A

ct
 1

9
9

8
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

2
0

10
 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l 
g

o
v

er
n

m
en

t 
b

o
d

ie
s 

(t
h

e 
‘A

u
d

it
 C

o
d

e’
) 

a
s 

w
el

l 
a

s 
th

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
n

 A
u

d
it

in
g

 (
U

K
 &

 
Ir

el
a

n
d

) 
(‘

IS
A

s’
).

 

T
h

e 
re

m
a

in
d

er
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
se

ts
 o

u
t 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 

d
is

ch
a

rg
e 

th
es

e
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 w

e 
w

el
co

m
e 

a
n

y
 

fe
ed

b
a

ck
 o

r 
co

m
m

en
ts

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 m

a
y

 h
a

v
e 

o
n

 o
u

r 
a

p
p

ro
a

ch
. 

O
u

r 
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

a
n

d
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

ea
ch

 l
o

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
re

 a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 
fo

r 
th

e 
st

ew
a

rd
sh

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

fu
n

d
s.

 I
t 

is
 o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 

ca
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n

 a
u

d
it

 i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 C

o
d

e 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

(“
th

e 
C

o
d

e”
),

 
su

p
p

le
m

en
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

ed
 B

o
d

ie
s.

 B
o

th
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

o
r 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 

w
eb

si
te

. 

It
 i

s 
y

o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 t
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
 y

o
u

r 
o

p
er

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

ri
sk

s,
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

v
el

o
p

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

er
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

en
ts

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e 

th
em

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

a
d

eq
u

a
te

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
v

e 
sy

st
em

s 
o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l.
 I

n
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e 
a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
o

p
er

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

ri
sk

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 r
el

ev
a

n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
C

o
d

e 
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 
S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

T
h

is
 e

x
er

ci
se

 i
s 

o
n

ly
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ex

te
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
it

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 t

a
il

o
rs

 
th

e 
n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
ci

rc
u

m
st

a
n

ce
s.

 
It

 i
s 

n
o

t 
d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

ll
 r

is
k

s 
a

ff
ec

ti
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
o

p
er

a
ti

o
n

s 
n

o
r 

a
ll

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
w

ea
k

n
es

se
s.

 

 E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 s
u

m
m

a
r

y
 

35



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 3

 

T
h

e 
P

w
C

 A
u

d
it

 
 

 

  
  
  
S

m
a

r
t 

 +
 

S
m

a
r

t 
  
  
  
  
  

+
  

  
  
  
  

S
m

a
r

t 
  

  
  

  
  
 =

  
T

h
e

 P
w

C
 A

u
d

it
 

  
  
  
P

e
o

p
le

 
 

A
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

 
  
  
  
  
 T

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 

O
u

r 
u

n
iq

u
e 

m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 i

n
v

o
lv

es
 o

u
r 

p
eo

p
le

, 
a

 t
a

il
o

re
d

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

u
se

 o
f 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
. 

O
u

r 
‘s

m
a

rt
’ a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 

u
n

d
er

p
in

s 
y

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
. 

 T
h

e 
co

re
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 a
re

 o
u

tl
in

ed
 b

el
o

w
: 

C
li

en
t 

a
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

 &
 i

n
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 e

n
g

a
g

em
en

t 
b

eg
in

s 
w

it
h

 a
n

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
n

 o
u

r 
‘a

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
 &

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
n

ce
 s

y
st

e
m

’ w
h

ic
h

 h
ig

h
li

g
h

ts
 

a
n

 o
v

er
a

ll
 e

n
g

a
g

em
en

t 
ri

sk
 s

co
re

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

h
ei

g
h

te
n

ed
 r

is
k

. 
  

A
t 

th
e 

b
e

g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
e 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 a

ss
es

s 
o

u
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
ce

 a
s 

y
o

u
r 

ex
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 W

e 
h

a
v

e 
m

a
d

e 
en

q
u

ir
ie

s 
o

f 
a

ll
 P

w
C

 t
ea

m
s 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
er

v
ic

es
 t

o
 y

o
u

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

o
se

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 F

ir
m

 f
o

r 
co

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 m
a

tt
er

s.
 W

e 
h

a
v

e 

P
w

C
’s

 a
u

d
it

 i
s 

b
u

il
t

o
n

 a
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sm
a

rt
 p

eo
p

le
, 

a
 s

m
a

rt
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 a
n

d
 s

m
a

rt
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
. 

T
h

is
 

to
g

et
h

er
 w

it
h

 o
u

r
si

x
-s

te
p

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
re

su
lt

s 
in

 a
n

 a
u

d
it

th
a

t 
is

 r
o

b
u

st
, 

in
si

g
h

tf
u

l 
a

n
d

 r
el

ev
a

n
t.

1
.

C
li

e
n

t 
a

c
c

e
p

ta
n

c
e

 &
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e

2
.

D
e

e
p

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 u

n
d

e
r

s
ta

n
d

in
g

3
.

R
e

le
v

a
n

t 
r

is
k

s

4
.

In
te

ll
ig

e
n

t 
s

c
o

p
in

g

5
.

R
o

b
u

s
t 

te
s

ti
n

g

6
.

M
e

a
n

in
g

fu
l 

c
o

n
c

lu
s

io
n

s

 A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

 

  O
u

r
 a

u
d

it
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
g

in
s

 
w

it
h

 a
n

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 
F

u
n

d
 o

n
 o

u
r

 ‘
a

c
c

e
p

ta
n

c
e

 &
 

c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
n

c
e

 d
a

ta
b

a
s

e
’ 

w
h

ic
h

 
h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

 a
n

 o
v

e
r

a
ll

 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
r

is
k

 s
c

o
r

e
 a

n
d

 
h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

 a
r

e
a

s
 o

f 
h

e
ig

h
te

n
e

d
 r

is
k

. 
  

 

36



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 4

 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 t

h
e 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

th
a

t,
 i

n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

ju
d

g
em

e
n

t,
 m

a
y

 b
e 

p
er

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
 i

m
p

a
ct

 u
p

o
n

 o
u

r 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
, 

to
g

et
h

er
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
re

la
te

d
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s.
 

A
t 

th
e 

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

is
 p

la
n

 w
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

ju
d

g
em

en
t,

 w
e 

a
re

 i
n

d
e

p
en

d
e

n
t 

a
cc

o
u

n
ta

n
ts

 w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 m
ea

n
in

g
 o

f 
U

K
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

ea
m

 i
s 

n
o

t 
im

p
a

ir
ed

. 

R
el

ev
a

n
t 

ri
sk

s 
O

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 i
s 

ri
sk

 b
a

se
d

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ea

n
s 

th
a

t 
w

e 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
a

re
a

s 
th

a
t 

m
a

tt
er

. 
W

e 
h

a
v

e 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
 r

is
k

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

fo
r 

2
0

14
/1

5
 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g
 t

h
e 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

co
n

tr
o

ls
, 

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 a
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ls
o

 d
ra

w
s 

o
n

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

er
st

a
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
b

u
si

n
es

s.
 

W
e 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

if
 r

is
k

s 
a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t,
 e

le
v

a
te

d
 o

r 
n

o
rm

a
l 

a
n

d
 w

h
et

h
er

 w
e 

a
re

 c
o

n
ce

rn
ed

 w
it

h
 f

ra
u

d
, 

er
ro

r 
o

r 
ju

d
g

em
en

t 
a

s 
th

is
 

h
el

p
s 

to
 d

ri
v

e 
th

e 
d

es
ig

n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

te
st

in
g

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s:
 

l
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

T
h

o
se

 r
is

k
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 

m
is

st
a

te
m

en
t 

d
u

e 
to

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
si

ze
, 

n
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 

li
k

el
ih

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

, 
in

 o
u

r 
ju

d
g

em
en

t,
 r

eq
u

ir
e

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
n

si
d

er
a

ti
o

n
. 

l
 

E
le

v
a

te
d

 
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t,
 t

h
e 

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 b
a

la
n

ce
/a

re
a

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 

 T
h

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

 h
ig

h
li

g
h

ts
 a

ll
 r

is
k

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e 
co

n
si

d
er

 t
o

 b
e 

e
it

h
er

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

o
r 

el
ev

a
te

d
 i

n
 r

el
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 f
o

r 
th

e 
y

ea
r 

en
d

in
g

 3
1 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

15
. 

             

37



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 5

 

R
is

k
 

C
a

te
g

o
r
is

a
ti

o
n

  
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

r
o

a
c

h
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
v

e
r

r
id

e
 o

f 
c

o
n

tr
o

ls
  

IS
A

 (
U

K
&

I)
 2

4
0

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
a

t 
w

e 
p

la
n

 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 t

h
e 

ri
sk

 o
f 

fr
a

u
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
p

re
su

m
ed

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
sk

 i
n

 a
n

y
 a

u
d

it
. 

In
 e

v
er

y
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

m
a

n
a

g
em

e
n

t 
m

a
y

 b
e 

in
 

a
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

v
er

ri
d

e 
th

e 
ro

u
ti

n
e 

d
a

y
 

to
 d

a
y

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
co

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 

A
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
, 

fo
r 

a
ll

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
s,

 w
e 

co
n

si
d

er
 t

h
is

 r
is

k
 a

n
d

 a
d

a
p

t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

 

 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
l

 
A

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

en
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
r 

co
n

tr
o

l 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
e 

w
il

l 
co

n
si

d
er

 t
h

o
se

 a
re

a
s 

w
h

er
e 

m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

co
u

ld
 u

se
 d

is
cr

et
io

n
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 m

is
st

a
te

 t
h

e 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

st
a

te
m

en
ts

. 
 

W
e 

w
il

l 
p

er
fo

rm
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

to
: 

- 
R

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
li

ci
es

 a
n

d
 e

st
im

a
ti

o
n

 
b

a
se

s,
 f

o
cu

si
n

g
 o

n
 a

n
y

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
n

o
t 

d
ri

v
en

 b
y

 a
m

en
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s;

  

- 
T

es
t 

th
e 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
l 

e
n

tr
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

er
 y

ea
r-

en
d

 
a

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

, 
ta

rg
et

in
g

 h
ig

h
er

 r
is

k
 i

te
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 t
h

a
t 

a
ff

ec
t 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 d

ef
ic

it
/s

u
rp

lu
s;

 

- 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

st
im

a
te

s 
fo

r 
b

ia
s 

a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 w

h
et

h
er

 j
u

d
g

m
en

t 
a

n
d

 e
st

im
a

te
s 

u
se

d
 a

re
 r

ea
so

n
a

b
le

 (
fo

r 
ex

a
m

p
le

 p
en

si
o

n
 s

ch
e

m
e 

a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s,
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

a
ir

m
en

t 
a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s)

; 

- 
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

ra
ti

o
n

a
le

 u
n

d
er

ly
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
o

u
ts

id
e 

th
e 

n
o

rm
a

l 
co

u
rs

e 
o

f 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
; 

a
n

d
 

- 
P

er
fo

rm
 u

n
p

re
d

ic
ta

b
le

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
ta

rg
et

ed
 o

n
 f

ra
u

d
 r

is
k

s.
 

 W
e 

m
a

y
 p

er
fo

rm
 o

th
er

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

R
is

k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 i

n
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 

e
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

 r
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 

U
n

d
er

 I
S

A
 (

U
K

&
I)

 2
4

0
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 

p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
er

e 
a

re
 r

is
k

s 
o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 i

n
 r

ev
en

u
e 

re
co

g
n

it
io

n
. 

W
e 

ex
te

n
d

 t
h

is
 p

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
co

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 i
n

 l
o

ca
l 

g
o

v
er

n
m

en
t.

 

 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
l

 
W

e 
w

il
l 

p
er

fo
rm

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

: 

- 
T

es
t 

th
e 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
l 

e
n

tr
ie

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

er
 y

ea
r-

en
d

 
a

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 a
ff

ec
ti

n
g

 r
ev

en
u

e;
 

- 
C

o
n

si
d

er
 r

ec
o

g
n

it
io

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
in

v
e

st
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e

. 

 W
e 

h
a

v
e 

n
o

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

y
ea

r 
th

a
t 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 h

a
v

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 
so

m
e 

w
o

rk
 r

eg
a

rd
in

g
 m

em
b

er
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 w
il

l 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
th

es
e 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

w
it

h
in

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 f

ie
ld

w
o

rk
 

  

38



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 6

 

R
is

k
 

C
a

te
g

o
r
is

a
ti

o
n

  
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

r
o

a
c

h
 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

a
r

d
 t

o
 v

a
lu

e
 

in
v

e
s

tm
e

n
ts

  
 L

ei
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 h

o
ld

s 
a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

ca
te

g
o

ri
es

 o
f 

in
v

es
tm

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

P
en

si
o

n
 f

u
n

d
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
. 

F
o

r 
a

 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
es

e 
a

ss
et

s 
a

 r
e

a
d

il
y

 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 m
a

rk
et

 p
ri

ce
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

. 
 

 
E

le
v

a
te

d
 l

 
W

e 
w

il
l 

re
v

ie
w

 t
h

e 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 o
v

er
 t

h
es

e 
ca

te
g

o
ri

es
 o

f 
in

v
es

tm
e

n
ts

 w
it

h
 m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t.
 

 W
e 

w
il

l 
co

n
fi

rm
 t

h
e 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

a
rd

-t
o

-v
a

lu
e 

in
v

e
st

m
en

ts
 a

t 
y

ea
r 

en
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
in

v
e

st
m

en
t 

m
a

n
a

g
er

s 
a

n
d

 a
ss

e
ss

 t
h

e 
a

cc
u

ra
cy

 
o

f 
th

e 
y

ea
r 

en
d

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 a

u
d

it
ed

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
to

 a
ss

e
ss

 t
h

e 
re

a
so

n
a

b
le

n
es

s 
o

f 
th

es
e 

u
n

it
 p

ri
ce

s.
 

 W
e 

w
il

l 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 i

n
v

e
st

m
en

t 
m

a
n

a
g

er
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

ep
o

rt
s,

 w
h

er
e 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
, 

to
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
u

n
d

er
st

a
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
 

p
la

ce
 o

v
er

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
su

ch
 a

ss
et

s.
 

 

  
 

39



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 7

 

In
te

ll
ig

en
t 

sc
o

p
in

g
 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
 

  
£

m
 

O
v

er
a

ll
 m

a
te

ri
a

li
ty

 
2

7
.3

5
 

C
le

a
rl

y
 t

ri
v

ia
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
e 

m
in

im
is

 
1.

3
6

 

 W
e 

se
t 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 m

a
te

ri
a

li
ty

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
o

v
er

a
ll

 a
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 a
n

d
 t

o
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
a

n
y

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
. 

 

O
v

er
a

ll
 m

a
te

ri
a

li
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e 
2

0
14

-1
5

 a
u

d
it

 h
a

s 
b

ee
n

 s
et

 a
t 

1%
 o

f 
n

et
 a

ss
et

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
y

ea
r 

en
d

ed
 3

1 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
15

. 
 W

e
 w

il
l 

u
p

d
a

te
 

th
is

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

a
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 i

n
 l

ig
h

t 
o

f 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
ct

u
a

l 
re

su
lt

s.
 

IS
A

 (
U

K
&

I)
 4

5
0

 (
re

v
is

ed
) 

re
q

u
ir

es
 t

h
a

t 
w

e 
re

co
rd

 a
ll

 m
is

st
a

te
m

en
ts

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 e
x

ce
p

t 
th

o
se

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 “
cl

ea
rl

y
 t

ri
v

ia
l”

 i
.e

. 
th

o
se

 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e 
d

o
 e

x
p

ec
t 

n
o

t 
to

 h
a

v
e 

a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
ef

fe
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

st
a

te
m

en
ts

 e
v

en
 i

f 
a

cc
u

m
u

la
te

d
. 

W
e 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e 
to

 s
ee

k
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e’
s 

v
ie

w
s 

o
n

 t
h

is
 d

e 
m

in
im

is
 t

h
re

sh
o

ld
. 

R
o

b
u

st
 T

es
ti

n
g

 
W

h
er

e 
w

e 
d

o
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 

A
s 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
ed

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 i

s 
ri

sk
 b

a
se

d
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ea
n

s 
w

e 
fo

cu
s 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

o
se

 a
re

a
s 

w
h

ic
h

, 
in

 o
u

r 
ju

d
g

em
en

t,
 a

re
 

m
o

st
 l

ik
el

y
 t

o
 l

ea
d

 t
o

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
en

t.
 I

n
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
, 

w
e 

w
il

l:
 

·
 

C
o

n
si

d
er

 t
h

e 
k

ey
 r

is
k

s 
a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fa

ct
o

rs
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

p
o

li
cy

, 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 o

r 
a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

ch
a

n
g

es
; 

·
 

C
o

n
si

d
er

 t
h

e 
ro

b
u

st
n

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

co
n

tr
o

l 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
, 

th
e 

o
p

er
a

ti
n

g
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t,

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
y

st
em

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
; 

·
 

U
n

d
er

st
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
co

n
tr

o
l 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

o
p

er
a

ti
n

g
 o

v
e

r 
k

e
y

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
cy

cl
es

 w
h

ic
h

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
e 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
y

ea
r-

en
d

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
en

ts
; 

 

·
 

V
a

li
d

a
te

 k
ey

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
el

e
v

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
; 

a
n

d
 

·
 

P
er

fo
rm

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
v

e
 t

es
ti

n
g

 o
n

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 b

a
la

n
ce

s 
a

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

. 

W
h

en
 w

e 
d

o
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 i

s 
d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 q
u

ic
k

ly
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 a

n
d

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

 t
h

e 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
is

su
es

 a
ri

si
n

g
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e 
d

el
iv

er
 a

 n
o

 s
u

rp
ri

se
s 

a
u

d
it

 a
t 

y
ea

r-
en

d
. 

T
h

is
 i

n
v

o
lv

es
 e

a
rl

y
 t

es
ti

n
g

 a
t 

a
n

 i
n

te
ri

m
 s

ta
g

e
 a

n
d

 o
p

en
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
ly

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

to
 

en
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e 
m

ee
t 

a
ll

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 d

ea
d

li
n

e
s.

 W
e 

en
g

a
g

e 
ea

rl
y

, 
en

a
b

li
n

g
 u

s 
to

 d
eb

a
te

 i
ss

u
e

s 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
. 

 

O
v

e
r

a
ll

 
M

a
te

r
ia

li
ty

: 
£

2
7

.3
5

m
 

 T
r

iv
ia

li
ty

: 
£

1
.3

6
m

 

40



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 8

 

  S
u

m
m

a
r

y
 o

f 
o

u
r

 a
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

 e
x

h
a

u
st

iv
e 

li
st

 o
f 

a
ll

 t
h

e 
te

st
s 

th
a

t 
w

e 
w

il
l 

p
er

fo
rm

, 
b

u
t 

su
m

m
a

ri
se

s 
th

e 
m

a
in

 a
sp

ec
ts

: 

 

 
O

v
e

r
a

ll
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

In
v

e
s

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i

n
v

e
s

tm
e

n
t 

r
e

tu
r

n
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 
B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 

e
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

 

G
o

v
er

n
a

n
ce

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
a

 
a

 
a

 
a

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
a

 
a

 
a

 
a

 

S
er

v
ic

e 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 
a

 
 

 
a

 

A
n

a
ly

ti
ca

l 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

 
a

 
a

 
a

 

D
et

a
il

ed
 t

e
st

in
g

 
 

a
 

a
 

a
 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
co

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
s 

 
a

 
 

 

  
 

41



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 9

 

 

F
o

c
u

s
 a

r
e

a
 

P
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

In
v

es
tm

en
t 

a
ss

et
s 

a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

E
x

is
te

n
ce

 o
f 

in
v

es
tm

e
n

ts
 

·
 

U
n

d
er

st
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 m
in

u
te

s.
 

·
 

O
b

ta
in

 i
n

d
ep

en
d

e
n

t 
co

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

a
ss

et
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

cu
st

o
d

ia
n

 
a

n
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
m

a
n

a
g

er
s.

 

·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

o
n

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
a

n
d

 
cu

st
o

d
y

. 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

v
es

tm
e

n
ts

 
·
 

T
es

t 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

q
u

o
te

d
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 s

o
u

rc
es

. 
·
 

U
n

d
er

st
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

v
a

li
d

a
te

 a
ss

et
 

v
a

lu
es

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 b

y
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

m
a

n
a

g
er

s 
fo

r 
in

v
e

st
m

en
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 
n

o
t 

q
u

o
te

d
. 

·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

p
o

o
le

d
 i

n
v

es
tm

e
n

t 
v

eh
ic

le
s 

a
n

d
 p

ri
v

a
te

 
eq

u
it

y
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
 r

ec
e

n
t 

a
u

d
it

ed
 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fu

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 r

ep
o

rt
s.

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
in

v
es

tm
e

n
ts

 
·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
re

co
n

ci
li

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
ca

sh
 i

n
fl

o
w

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

tf
lo

w
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

F
u

n
d

’s
 b

a
n

k
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
co

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

er
 i

n
co

m
e,

 
b

en
ef

it
s 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

en
se

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
m

o
v

em
e

n
ts

 i
n

 i
n

v
e

st
m

en
ts

. 
·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
re

co
n

ci
li

a
ti

o
n

s 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 i
n

- h
o

u
se

 b
et

w
ee

n
 i

n
v

e
st

m
en

t 
m

a
n

a
g

er
 a

n
d

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
 a

ss
et

s.
 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 o

f 
in

v
es

tm
e

n
ts

 r
e

p
o

rt
ed

 i
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 
·
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

 a
n

a
ly

ti
ca

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

v
es

tm
e

n
t 

re
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
n

es
s 

co
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

F
u

n
d

’s
 b

e
n

ch
m

a
rk

s 
a

n
d

 o
th

er
 

ex
te

rn
a

l 
in

d
ic

e
s.

 

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 i

s 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

(‘
S

IP
’)

 
·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
v

es
tm

en
ts

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
S

IP
. 

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

P
a

y
m

en
t 

o
f 

em
p

lo
y

er
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

R
a

te
s 

a
n

d
 A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
ee

 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

p
er

 t
h

e 
p

re
sc

ri
b

ed
 r

a
te

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

g
o

v
er

n
m

en
t 

em
p

lo
y

e
es

 (
E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 W
a

le
s)

 (
“t

h
e

 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s”
) 

·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v

er
 p

a
y

ro
ll

 a
n

d
 v

a
li

d
a

te
 o

n
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 b

a
si

s 
th

a
t 

th
es

e 
a

re
 o

p
er

a
ti

n
g

 a
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
. 

·
 

U
n

d
er

ta
k

e 
a

n
a

ly
ti

ca
l 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
re

a
so

n
a

b
le

n
es

s 
co

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ri
o

r 
y

ea
r,

 a
ll

o
w

in
g

 f
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
es

 i
n

 m
em

b
er

sh
ip

, 
p

a
y

 a
n

d
 r

a
te

s 
o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

 
·
 

C
o

n
si

d
er

 t
h

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n

d
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

te
 a

n
y

 

42



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

0
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

u
n

u
su

a
l 

fl
u

ct
u

a
ti

o
n

s.
 

·
 

T
es

t 
o

n
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 b

a
si

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

n
d

 
p

a
id

 i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s.
 

·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
ti

m
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
p

a
y

m
en

t 
o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 
b

a
n

k
 d

et
a

il
s 

co
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
s.

 

B
en

ef
it

s 
a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

sh
ip

 

B
en

ef
it

s 
a

re
 c

o
rr

ec
tl

y
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 
g

o
v

er
n

m
en

t 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 o
p

er
a

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 t

ea
m

 
(i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
v

er
 t

h
e 

p
en

si
o

n
 p

a
y

ro
ll

) 
a

n
d

 v
a

li
d

a
te

 o
n

 a
 s

a
m

p
le

 b
a

si
s 

th
a

t 
th

es
e 

a
re

 o
p

er
a

ti
n

g
 a

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

. 
·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
in

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

. 

·
 

U
n

d
er

ta
k

e 
a

n
a

ly
ti

ca
l 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

p
en

si
o

n
s 

p
a

id
 f

o
r 

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
n

es
s 

co
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

ri
o

r 
y

ea
r,

 a
ll

o
w

in
g

 f
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 m
e

m
b

er
sh

ip
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

o
f 

th
e 

p
en

si
o

n
s 

in
cr

ea
se

. 
·
 

C
o

n
si

d
er

 t
h

e 
m

o
n

th
ly

 t
o

ta
l 

p
e

n
si

o
n

s 
p

a
id

 a
n

d
 i

n
v

es
ti

g
a

te
 a

n
y

 
u

n
u

su
a

l 
fl

u
ct

u
a

ti
o

n
s.

 
·
 

P
er

fo
rm

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
v

e 
te

st
in

g
 o

n
 a

 s
a

m
p

le
 b

a
si

s 
o

v
er

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

ty
p

es
 

o
f 

b
en

ef
it

 p
a

y
m

en
ts

. 

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

a
cc

u
ra

te
ly

 r
ef

le
ct

 t
h

e 
m

em
b

er
sh

ip
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

h
em

e
 

·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 p
e

n
si

o
n

er
 e

x
is

te
n

ce
 c

h
ec

k
in

g
 e

x
er

ci
se

 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
y

ea
r.

 
·
 

C
o

m
p

a
re

 m
em

b
er

sh
ip

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

a
n

d
 m

0
v

em
en

ts
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 a
g

a
in

st
 

th
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 s
y

st
em

 a
n

d
 r

ev
ie

w
 f

o
r 

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
n

es
s 

co
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s.

 

O
th

er
 a

re
a

s 

C
u

rr
en

t 
a

ss
et

s 
a

n
d

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 
a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 a
cc

o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 b
a

la
n

ce
s 

co
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

y
ea

r 
a

n
d

 a
g

a
in

st
 o

u
r 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 t

es
ti

n
g

 o
f 

in
co

m
e 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

. 

·
 

O
b

ta
in

 i
n

d
ep

en
d

e
n

t 
co

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ca

sh
 b

a
la

n
ce

s.
 

·
 

R
ev

ie
w

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v

er
 c

a
sh

 m
o

v
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

le
v

e
ls

. 

R
el

a
te

d
 p

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
·
 

U
n

d
er

st
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h

a
t 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
em

e
n

t 
h

a
v

e 
o

v
er

 t
h

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 
th

em
. 

·
 

M
a

k
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s 
fo

r 
a

n
y

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 l
o

o
k

 t
o

 b
e

 
o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

n
o

rm
a

l 
co

u
rs

e 
o

f 
b

u
si

n
es

s.
 

43



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

1 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

o
n

 A
u

d
it

in
g

 (
U

K
&

I)
 s

ta
te

 t
h

a
t 

w
e,

 a
s 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

, 
a

re
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

o
b

ta
in

in
g

 r
ea

so
n

a
b

le
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
th

e 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

ts
 t

a
k

en
 a

s 
a

 w
h

o
le

 a
re

 f
re

e 
fr

o
m

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

m
is

st
a

te
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
e

th
er

 c
a

u
se

d
 b

y
 f

ra
u

d
 o

r 
er

ro
r.

 T
h

e 
re

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
en

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 c
h

a
rg

ed
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
er

n
a

n
ce

 a
re

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

se
d

 b
el

o
w

: 

A
u

d
it

o
r

s
’ 

r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t’

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
r
p

o
r
a

te
 G

o
v

e
r

n
a

n
c

e
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

O
u

r 
o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 a

re
: 

·
 

T
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

ri
sk

s 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
en

ts
 d

u
e 

to
 f

ra
u

d
; 

·
 

T
o

 o
b

ta
in

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

a
u

d
it

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e 

a
ss

es
se

d
 r

is
k

s 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e

n
t 

d
u

e 
to

 f
ra

u
d

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
d

es
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
es

p
o

n
se

s;
 a

n
d

 

·
 

T
o

 r
es

p
o

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 t

o
 f

ra
u

d
 

o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d
 f

ra
u

d
 i

d
en

ti
fi

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
en

t’
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

in
 r

el
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

fr
a

u
d

 a
re

: 
 

·
 

T
o

 d
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
o

 p
re

v
en

t,
 d

et
er

 a
n

d
 

d
et

ec
t 

fr
a

u
d

; 

·
 

T
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e 

en
ti

ty
’s

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 e

th
ic

a
l 

b
eh

a
v

io
u

r;
 a

n
d

 

·
 

T
o

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 a

 r
is

k
 a

ss
es

sm
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
sp

ec
if

ic
a

ll
y

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 o
f 

fr
a

u
d

 
a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

es
 a

n
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
s,

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 a
tt

it
u

d
e

s 
a

n
d

 r
a

ti
o

n
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
. 

Y
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

g
o

v
er

n
a

n
ce

 r
o

le
 i

s:
 

·
 

T
o

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

 m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t’

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 r

is
k

, 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
ti

-f
ra

u
d

 
m

ea
su

re
s 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 ‘t

o
n

e 
a

t 
th

e 
to

p
’;

 a
n

d
 

·
 

T
o

 e
n

su
re

 a
n

y
 a

ll
eg

ed
 o

r 
su

sp
ec

te
d

 
in

st
a

n
ce

s 
o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
to

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

en
ti

o
n

 a
re

 i
n

v
es

ti
g

a
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
. 

 

         R
is

k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 

 
44



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

2
 

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

u
n

d
er

 w
h

ic
h

 f
ra

u
d

 m
a

y
 o

cc
u

r 
 

 

 Y
o

u
r 

v
ie

w
s 

o
n

 f
ra

u
d

 
W

e 
en

q
u

ir
e 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e:
 

·
 

W
h

et
h

er
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

o
f 

fr
a

u
d

, 
ei

th
er

 a
ct

u
a

l,
 s

u
sp

ec
te

d
 o

r 
a

ll
eg

ed
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

o
se

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t?
 

·
 

W
h

a
t 

fr
a

u
d

 d
et

ec
ti

o
n

 o
r 

p
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 m

ea
su

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
w

h
is

tl
eb

lo
w

er
 l

in
es

) 
a

re
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e 
en

ti
ty

?
 

·
 

W
h

a
t 

ro
le

 y
o

u
 h

a
v

e 
in

 r
el

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

?
 

·
 

W
h

a
t 

p
ro

to
co

ls
 /

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
h

a
v

e 
b

e
en

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

ed
 b

e
tw

ee
n

 t
h

o
se

 c
h

a
rg

ed
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
er

n
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
to

 k
ee

p
 y

o
u

 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f 
in

st
a

n
ce

s 
o

f 
fr

a
u

d
, 

ei
th

er
 a

ct
u

a
l,

 s
u

sp
ec

te
d

 o
r 

a
ll

eg
ed

?
 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

o
r 

o
th

er
 e

m
p

lo
y

ee
s 

h
a

v
e 

a
n

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

e 
o

r 
a

re
 u

n
d

er
 p

re
ss

u
re

C
ir

cu
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
ex

is
t 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 –

in
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

o
r 

a
b

se
n

t 
co

n
tr

o
l,

 
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
a

b
il

it
y

 t
o

 
o

v
er

ri
d

e 
co

n
tr

o
ls

C
u

lt
u

re
 o

r 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t 
en

a
b

le
s 

m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

to
 

ra
ti

o
n

a
li

se
 c

o
m

m
it

ti
n

g
 f

ra
u

d
 

–
a

tt
ri

b
u

te
 o

r 
v

a
lu

es
 o

f 
th

o
se

 
in

v
o

lv
ed

, 
o

r 
p

re
ss

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

en
a

b
le

s 
th

em
 r

a
ti

o
n

a
li

se
 

co
m

m
it

ti
n

g
 a

 d
is

h
o

n
es

t 
a

ct

In
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
re

ss
u

re

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y

R
a

ti
o

n
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
 /

 
a

tt
it

u
d

e

W
h

y
 c

o
m

m
it

 
fr

a
u

d
? 

45



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

3
 

T
h

e 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

P
w

C
 t

ea
m

 h
a

v
e 

b
e

en
 s

el
ec

te
d

 t
o

 b
ri

n
g

 y
o

u
 e

x
te

n
si

v
e 

a
u

d
it

 e
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 f

ro
m

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 L
o

ca
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
, 

th
e 

w
id

er
 p

u
b

li
c 

se
ct

o
r.

 W
e 

a
ls

o
 r

ec
o

g
n

is
e 

th
a

t 
co

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 i
n

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 t

ea
m

 i
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 y
o

u
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
se

n
io

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
te

a
m

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 l
o

n
g

er
 t

er
m

 r
el

a
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
. 

 T
h

e 
co

re
 m

em
b

e
rs

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
 

a
re

: 

 A
u

d
it

 T
e

a
m

 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
  

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

L
e

a
d

e
r

 

R
ic

h
a

r
d

 B
a

c
o

n
 

+
4

4
 (

0
) 

12
1 

2
6

5
 5

4
9

2
 

ri
ch

a
rd

.f
.b

a
co

n
@

u
k

.p
w

c.
co

m
 

R
ic

h
a

rd
 i

s 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
in

d
ep

e
n

d
en

tl
y

 d
el

iv
er

in
g

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 i

n
 l

in
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

d
e 

o
f 

A
u

d
it

 

P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
g

re
e

in
g

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

, 
th

e 
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

o
u

tp
u

ts
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
in

g
 o

f 
o

p
in

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
s.

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 i

s 
a

ls
o

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
li

a
is

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

L
ea

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e 

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e
. 

P
e

n
s

io
n

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

 

D
a

v
id

 W
a

ll
a

c
e

 

d
a

v
id

.w
a

ll
a

ce
@

u
k

.p
w

c.
co

m
 

S
en

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
er

 o
n

 t
h

e 
a

ss
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
f 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

 e
n

g
a

g
em

e
n

t,
 

en
su

ri
n

g
 d

el
iv

er
y

 t
o

 t
im

et
a

b
le

, 
d

el
iv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

en
t 

o
f 

ta
rg

et
ed

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 o
v

er
a

ll
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 

a
u

d
it

 o
u

tp
u

ts
. 

  

T
e

a
m

 L
e

a
d

e
r

 

D
a

n
 F

r
e

n
c

h
 

+
4

4
 (

0
) 

7
7

2
 2

17
 9

3
6

4
 

d
a

n
ie

l.
p

.f
re

n
ch

@
u

k
.p

w
c.

co
m

 

 

D
a

n
 i

s 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
fi

el
d

w
o

rk
 t

ea
m

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

a
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

a
cc

o
u

n
t,

 N
et

 a
ss

et
s 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
er

n
a

n
ce

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

. 
R

eg
u

la
r 

li
a

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fi

n
a

n
ce

 t
ea

m
. 

 

  
 

 A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 

 
46



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

4
 

T
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 h

a
s 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
d

ic
a

ti
v

e 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e 

le
v

el
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

2
0

14
/1

5
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

y
ea

r.
 T

h
e 

b
a

se
 f

e
e 

sc
a

le
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e 

F
u

n
d

 i
s 

£
2

7
,6

3
7

 (
2

0
13

/1
4

: 
£

2
7

,6
3

7
).

 

W
e 

h
a

v
e 

b
a

se
d

 t
h

e
 f

ee
 l

e
v

el
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s:
 

·
 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
ti

m
et

a
b

le
 o

f 
d

el
iv

er
a

b
le

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e 
w

il
l 

a
g

re
e 

in
 w

ri
ti

n
g

; 

·
 

W
e 

a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 u

se
, 

a
s 

p
la

n
n

ed
, 

th
e 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

; 

·
 

W
e 

d
o

 n
o

t 
re

v
ie

w
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 3
 i

te
ra

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

st
a

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

; 

·
 

W
e 

a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 f

ro
m

 y
o

u
r 

m
a

n
a

g
em

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

o
ls

; 

·
 

N
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

es
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e 
b

y
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
v

a
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 w

o
rk

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
; 

a
n

d
 

·
 

O
u

r 
v

a
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 o
p

in
io

n
 b

ei
n

g
 u

n
q

u
a

li
fi

ed
. 

 
 If

 t
h

es
e 

p
ro

v
e 

to
 b

e 
u

n
fo

u
n

d
ed

, 
w

e 
w

il
l 

se
ek

 a
 v

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 t

h
e 

a
g

re
ed

 f
ee

, 
to

 b
e 

d
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
ed

 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

  A
u

d
it

 T
im

in
g

s 
 W

it
h

 r
eg

a
rd

s 
to

 t
h

e
 t

im
in

g
s 

o
f 

ex
ec

u
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
th

is
 w

il
l 

b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 i

n
 t

w
o

 s
ta

g
es

: 

·
 

W
ee

k
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ci

n
g

 1
8

th
 M

a
y

 –
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 F
R

S
 1

7
 w

o
rk

 

·
 

F
o

rt
n

ig
h

t 
co

m
m

en
ci

n
g

 1
3

th
 J

u
ly

 –
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

y
ea

r 
a

u
d

it
 f

ie
ld

w
o

rk
 

 
 

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e
s

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

th
e

 

s
a

m
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
r

e
v

io
u

s
 

y
e

a
r

. 

47



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

5
 

 
 

  
 

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 

48



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

6
 

 A
t 

th
e 

b
e

g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
e 

a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

o
u

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

en
ce

 a
s 

y
o

u
r 

ex
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 W

e 
h

a
v

e 
m

a
d

e 
en

q
u

ir
ie

s 
o

f 
a

ll
 P

w
C

 t
ea

m
s 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
er

v
ic

es
 t

o
 y

o
u

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

o
se

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e 
U

K
 F

ir
m

 f
o

r 
co

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 m
a

tt
er

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

er
e 

a
re

 n
o

 m
a

tt
er

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e 
p

e
rc

ei
v

e 
m

a
y

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

u
r 

in
d

e
p

en
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y
 o

f 
th

e 
a

u
d

it
 t

ea
m

. 
W

e
 h

a
v

e 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e 

m
a

in
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 t

h
e 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 t

h
a

t,
 i

n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

ju
d

g
e

m
en

t,
 m

a
y

 b
e 

p
er

ce
iv

ed
 t

o
 i

m
p

a
ct

 u
p

o
n

 o
u

r 
in

d
e

p
en

d
en

ce
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
, 

to
g

et
h

er
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
re

la
te

d
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s.
 

R
el

a
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
a

n
d

 I
n

v
es

tm
en

ts
 

S
en

io
r 

o
ff

ic
er

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

se
ek

 o
r 

re
ce

iv
e 

p
er

so
n

a
l 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
o

r 
ta

x
 a

d
v

ic
e 

fr
o

m
 P

w
C

. 
N

o
n

-e
x

ec
u

ti
v

es
 w

h
o

 r
ec

e
iv

e
 s

u
ch

 a
d

v
ic

e 
fr

o
m

 u
s 

(p
er

h
a

p
s 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 a

 c
li

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
rm

) 
o

r 
w

h
o

 a
ls

o
 a

ct
 a

s 
d

ir
ec

to
r 

fo
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

 o
r 

a
d

v
is

o
ry

 c
li

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
rm

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
ti

fy
 u

s,
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
w

e 
ca

n
 p

u
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
o

n
fl

ic
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
en

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

em
en

ts
 i

n
 p

la
ce

. 

T
h

er
ef

o
re

 a
t 

th
e 

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

is
 p

la
n

 w
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

ju
d

g
em

e
n

t,
 w

e 
a

re
 i

n
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
a

cc
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
 w

it
h

 r
es

p
ec

t 
to

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
m

ea
n

in
g

 o
f 

U
K

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y
 o

f 
th

e 
a

u
d

it
 t

ea
m

 
is

 n
o

t 
im

p
a

ir
ed

. 

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

: 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 t
h

r
e

a
ts

 a
n

d
 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

r
d

s
 

49



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

7
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 i

s 
b

u
il

t 
in

to
 e

v
er

y
 a

sp
ec

t 
o

f 
th

e 
w

a
y

 t
h

a
t 

w
e 

d
el

iv
er

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

u
d

it
. 

W
e 

ta
k

e 
g

re
a

t 
p

ri
d

e 
in

 b
ei

n
g

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 

in
 t

h
e 

v
a

lu
e 

o
f 

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 p

ro
v

id
es

. 
A

 t
im

el
y

, 
in

d
e

p
en

d
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

ig
o

ro
u

s 
a

u
d

it
 i

s 
fu

n
d

a
m

en
ta

l.
 T

h
is

 i
n

 
tu

rn
 n

ec
es

si
ta

te
s 

g
et

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

b
a

si
cs

 r
ig

h
t 

–
 c

la
ri

ty
 o

n
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s,
 s

co
p

e,
 r

es
o

u
rc

e,
 t

im
et

a
b

le
s,

 d
el

iv
er

a
b

le
s 

a
n

d
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
ju

d
g

em
en

t 
–

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

 b
y

 o
u

r 
te

a
m

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
ex

te
n

si
v

e 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

. 
 

T
h

e 
ta

b
le

 b
el

o
w

 s
et

s 
o

u
t 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

e
 k

ey
 w

a
y

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e 

en
su

re
 w

e 
d

el
iv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 a

u
d

it
. 

P
r

o
c

e
d

u
r

e
 

D
e

s
c

r
ip

ti
o

n
 

P
eo

p
le

 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 b
e

g
in

s 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

eo
p

le
. 

T
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

e
v

er
y

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
en

t 
te

a
m

 p
ro

v
id

es
 q

u
a

li
ty

, 
w

e 
u

se
 c

a
re

fu
ll

y
 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 f
o

r 
re

cr
u

it
in

g
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
, 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
, 

a
ss

ig
n

in
g

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 

o
v

er
se

e
in

g
 t

h
e 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
eo

p
le

. 
W

e 
in

v
es

t 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

ey
 f

o
r 

th
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

. 
E

v
er

y
 n

e
w

 t
e

a
m

 m
e

m
b

er
 i

s 
ca

re
fu

ll
y

 s
el

ec
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
ey

 h
a

v
e 

th
e 

ri
g

h
t 

b
le

n
d

 o
f 

te
ch

n
ic

a
l 

ex
p

er
ti

se
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
u

st
ry

 e
x

p
e

ri
en

ce
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
u

d
it

. 

C
li

en
t 

a
cc

e
p

ta
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 r

et
en

ti
o

n
 

O
u

r 
cl

ie
n

t 
a

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
et

en
ti

o
n

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

re
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 r
is

k
s 

o
f 

a
 c

li
en

t 
o

r 
p

ro
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

cl
ie

n
t 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

e 
ri

sk
s 

a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
ea

b
le

. 

A
u

d
it

 
m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y

 
T

h
e 

sa
m

e 
a

u
d

it
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y

 i
s 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 L
o

ca
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
u

d
it

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
en

ts
, 

th
e

re
b

y
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 

u
n

if
o

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

st
en

cy
 i

n
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
. 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 i

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 

ev
a

lu
a

te
d

. 
C

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v

e 
p

o
li

ci
es

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

g
o

v
er

n
in

g
 o

u
r 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

–
 

co
v

er
in

g
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
ss

u
es

 –
 a

re
 c

o
n

st
a

n
tl

y
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 e

m
er

g
in

g
 i

ss
u

es
, 

n
ee

d
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

. 
 

T
ec

h
n

ic
a

l 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
y

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
s,

 t
y

p
ic

a
ll

y
 w

it
h

 s
en

io
r 

te
ch

n
ic

a
l 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 u
n

a
ff

il
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 
en

g
a

g
em

e
n

t,
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

ed
 i

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 a

u
d

it
in

g
, 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 o
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 
m

a
tt

er
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
a

tt
er

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
g

o
in

g
 c

o
n

ce
rn

 a
n

d
 c

li
n

ic
a

l 
q

u
a

li
ty

 i
ss

u
es

. 
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
w

e 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 

co
n

su
lt

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

in
d

u
st

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
li

st
s 

in
 t

h
e 

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

en
t 

C
en

tr
e

 o
f 

E
x

ce
ll

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

te
ch

n
ic

a
l 

ex
p

er
ts

 t
h

a
t 

si
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 A

u
d

it
o

rs
’ G

ro
u

p
. 

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

: 
A

u
d

it
 q

u
a

li
ty

 

50



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

8
 

P
r

o
c

e
d

u
r

e
 

D
e

s
c

r
ip

ti
o

n
 

T
ec

h
n

ic
a

l 
u

p
d

a
te

s 

 

P
w

C
 p

re
p

a
re

s 
n

u
m

er
o

u
s 

p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
to

 k
ee

p
 b

o
th

 P
w

C
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

cl
ie

n
ts

 a
b

re
a

st
 o

f 
th

e 
la

te
st

 
te

ch
n

ic
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

 

T
h

es
e 

in
cl

u
d

e:
 

·
 

A
 w

ee
k

ly
 p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
 c

o
v

er
in

g
 t

h
e 

w
ee

k
’s

 a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
; 

·
 

A
 p

er
io

d
ic

 p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n

-d
e

p
th

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 d
e

v
el

o
p

m
e

n
ts

; 
a

n
d

 

·
 

A
 p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
 i

ss
u

ed
 s

h
o

rt
ly

 a
ft

er
 m

e
et

in
g

s 
o

f 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
 s

et
te

rs
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 I
F

R
IC

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

E
IT

F
, 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e 
ti

m
el

y
 f

ee
d

b
a

ck
 o

n
 i

ss
u

es
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

W
e 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
v

id
e 

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

en
t 

sp
ec

if
ic

 t
ec

h
n

ic
a

l 
u

p
d

a
te

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y

 o
u

r 
L

o
ca

l 
G

o
v

er
n

m
en

t 
C

en
tr

e
 o

f 
E

x
ce

ll
en

ce
 a

n
d

 w
e

ek
ly

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 c

a
ll

s 
fo

r 
a

ll
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

en
t 

te
a

m
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
n

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 p
er

io
d

. 
W

e
 w

il
l 

sh
a

re
 o

u
r 

te
ch

n
ic

a
l 

u
p

d
a

te
s 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
y

ea
r.

 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 

 

P
w

C
 h

a
s 

p
o

li
ci

es
 a

n
d

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 r

el
e

v
a

n
t 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 c
li

en
t 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s.

 B
ef

o
re

 a
 p

ie
ce

 o
f 

n
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 c
a

n
 b

e
g

in
 f

o
r 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
it

 m
u

st
 f

ir
st

 b
e 

a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

en
g

a
g

em
e

n
t 

le
a

d
er

 w
h

o
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
s 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
g

a
in

st
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
p

o
li

ci
es

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 
a

g
a

in
st

 y
o

u
r 

p
o

li
cy

 o
n

 n
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 s

er
v

ic
es

. 
A

b
o

v
e 

a
 c

er
ta

in
 f

ee
 t

h
re

sh
o

ld
, 

w
e 

th
e

n
 s

ee
k

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 b

ef
o

re
 p

ro
ce

e
d

in
g

 w
it

h
 a

n
y

 w
o

rk
. 

E
th

ic
s 

 

O
u

r 
E

th
ic

s 
a

n
d

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
in

cl
u

d
es

 c
o

n
fi

d
en

ti
a

l 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
n

el
s 

to
 v

o
ic

e 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 a

 d
a

y
, 

se
v

en
 d

a
y

s 
a

 w
ee

k
. 

C
o

n
fi

d
en

ti
a

li
ty

 h
el

p
s 

u
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
ca

n
d

id
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e 

re
sp

o
n

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

ec
h

n
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

re
so

u
rc

es
. 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
 

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
s 

a
re

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 b
y

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
ea

m
s 

w
it

h
in

 P
w

C
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 R
ev

ie
w

 T
ea

m
 (

A
Q

R
T

, 
fo

rm
er

ly
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 I
n

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 U

n
it

).
 T

h
e 

m
o

st
 r

ec
en

t 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 P

w
C

 
w

a
s 

is
su

ed
 i

n
 M

a
y

 2
0

14
 a

n
d

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
er

e 
a

re
 s

o
m

e 
a

re
a

s 
fo

r 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi

ed
 t

h
e 

g
en

er
a

l 
th

e
m

e 
w

a
s 

th
a

t 
a

u
d

it
 q

u
a

li
ty

 h
a

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e.
 T

h
e

 f
ir

m
 h

a
s 

d
e

v
el

o
p

ed
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
a

ll
 a

re
a

s 
fo

r 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
A

Q
R

T
. 

A
s 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 w
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

R
eg

u
la

to
ry

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 R
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e.
 T

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
2

0
13

/1
4

 a
u

d
it

s 
a

re
 e

x
p

ec
te

d
 

in
 2

0
15

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e 

p
u

b
li

cl
y

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 w

e
b

si
te

 s
h

o
u

ld
 y

o
u

 w
is

h
 t

o
 t

a
k

e 
a

 l
o

o
k

. 

    

  

51



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 1

9
 

S
m

a
rt

 P
eo

p
le

 
W

e 
d

ep
lo

y
 q

u
a

li
ty

 p
eo

p
le

 o
n

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

, 
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y
 a

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 
in

v
es

tm
en

t 
in

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

 o
u

r 
in

d
u

st
ry

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 
T

h
e 

m
e

m
b

er
s 

o
f 

st
a

ff
 d

e
p

lo
y

ed
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 h

a
v

e 
b

e
e

n
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 t

a
k

en
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
d

ed
ic

a
te

d
 G

o
v

er
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
ec

to
r 

te
a

m
. 

T
h

es
e 

st
a

ff
 m

em
b

er
s 

h
a

v
e 

a
 w

id
e 

a
n

d
 d

ee
p

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e 

b
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

en
t 

se
ct

o
r.

 
 K

ey
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
en

g
a

g
e

m
en

t 
m

a
n

a
g

er
 a

n
d

 t
ea

m
 l

ea
d

er
 h

a
v

e 
b

ee
n

 i
n

v
o

lv
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
y

ea
rs

. 
T

h
is

 e
n

su
re

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

b
e

n
ef

ic
ia

l 
b

o
th

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

p
eo

p
le

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

en
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
a

cc
u

m
u

la
te

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e 
re

m
a

in
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 t

ea
m

, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
a

u
d

it
 w

e 
d

el
iv

er
. 

 S
m

a
rt

 A
p

p
ro

a
ch

 
D

a
ta

 a
u

d
it

in
g

 

W
e 

u
se

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

-e
n

a
b

le
d

 a
u

d
it

 t
ec

h
n

iq
u

es
 t

o
 d

ri
v

e 
q

u
a

li
ty

, 
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

 a
n

d
 i

n
si

g
h

t.
  

 In
 2

0
14

/1
5

 w
e 

a
n

ti
ci

p
a

te
 t

h
e 

w
o

rk
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d

e:
 

 

·
 

T
es

ti
n

g
 j

o
u

rn
a

ls
 u

si
n

g
 d

a
ta

 a
n

a
ly

ti
cs

, 
en

su
ri

n
g

 w
e 

co
n

si
d

er
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 a
n

d
 t

a
rg

et
 o

u
r 

d
et

a
il

ed
 t

es
ti

n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e 
it

em
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
in

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

. 
 

·
 

T
h

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
 j

o
u

rn
a

ls
 ‘i

n
si

g
h

t 
re

p
o

rt
’ w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e 

co
m

p
a

ra
b

le
 u

se
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

ex
p

lo
re

s 
so

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ro
o

t 
ca

u
se

s.
  W

e 
u

se
 t

h
e 

d
a

ta
 g

a
th

er
ed

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

jo
u

rn
a

ls
 t

es
ti

n
g

 t
o

 s
h

a
re

 o
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 
o

b
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

en
t.

 

 C
en

tr
e 

o
f 

E
x

ce
ll

en
ce

 

W
e 

h
a

v
e 

a
 C

en
tr

e 
o

f 
E

x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

 i
n

 t
h

e 
U

K
 f

o
r 

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
er

n
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a

 d
ed

ic
a

te
d

 t
ea

m
 o

f 
sp

ec
ia

li
st

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

d
v

is
es

, 
a

ss
is

ts
 

a
n

d
 s

h
a

re
s 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
s 

in
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
p

le
x

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

. 

O
u

r 
te

a
m

 h
a

s 
b

e
en

 w
o

rk
in

g
 s

id
e 

b
y

 s
id

e 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

en
tr

e 
o

f 
E

x
ce

ll
en

ce
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 w

e 
a

re
 e

x
ec

u
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

u
d

it
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

. 

D
el

iv
er

y
 c

en
tr

es
 

W
e 

u
se

 d
ed

ic
a

te
d

 d
el

iv
e

ry
 c

en
tr

es
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

o
u

ti
n

e 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e 
d

o
n

e 
b

y
 t

ea
m

s 
d

ed
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 

sp
ec

if
ic

 t
a

sk
s;

 f
o

r 
ex

a
m

p
le

 t
h

es
e 

in
cl

u
d

e 
co

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s,

 p
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 i

n
d

ep
en

d
e

n
ce

 c
h

ec
k

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

st
en

cy
 a

n
d

 
ca

st
in

g
 c

h
ec

k
s 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
en

ts
. 

 
 T

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

o
u

r 
d

el
iv

er
y

 c
e

n
tr

es
 f

re
es

 u
p

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
 t

o
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 o

th
er

  a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

. 
 W

e 
h

a
v

e 
a

g
re

ed
 a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

, 
u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 d

a
ta

 c
a

n
 b

e 
o

ff
-s

h
o

re
d

 t
o

 P
w

C
 S

er
v

ic
e 

d
el

iv
er

y
 C

en
tr

es
 i

n
 

P
o

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fa
ci

li
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

a
si

c 
a

u
d

it
 t

a
sk

s,
 a

s 
h

ig
h

li
g

h
te

d
 e

a
rl

ie
r.

 W
e 

h
a

v
e 

a
ls

o
 a

g
re

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

is
 

52



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 2

0
 

w
il

l 
b

e 
re

g
u

la
te

d
, 

to
g

et
h

er
 w

it
h

 t
h

ei
r 

in
d

e
p

en
d

en
t 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 r

eq
u

ir
e

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

o
ff

-s
h

o
ri

n
g

. 
F

u
rt

h
er

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 E
. 

S
m

a
rt

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 
W

e 
h

a
v

e 
d

es
ig

n
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

u
to

m
a

te
 a

n
d

 s
im

p
li

fy
 a

u
d

it
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 w
h

er
ev

er
 p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
C

en
tr

a
l 

to
 t

h
is

 i
s 

P
w

C
’s

 A
u

ra
 

so
ft

w
a

re
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
se

t 
th

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

. 
It

 i
s 

a
 p

o
w

er
fu

l 
to

o
l,

 e
n

a
b

li
n

g
 u

s 
to

 d
ir

ec
t 

a
n

d
 o

v
er

se
e 

a
u

d
it

 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
  

 A
u

ra
’s

 r
is

k
-b

a
se

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
fl

o
w

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 r
e

su
lt

s 
in

 a
 h

ig
h

er
 q

u
a

li
ty

, 
m

o
re

 e
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

a
u

d
it

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

ta
il

o
re

d
 t

es
ti

n
g

 
li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
ll

o
w

 u
s 

to
 b

u
il

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 f

o
r 

k
ey

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
u

d
it

 c
y

cl
e

s.
  

 

O
u

r 
‘s

m
a

rt
’ a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
s 

y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

. 

  

S
m

a
r

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 
S

m
a

r
t 

a
p

p
r

o
a

c
h

 
S

m
a

r
t 

te
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 
T

h
e

 P
w

C
 A

u
d

it
 

53



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 2

1 

 T
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
u

s 
a

s 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t

o
 L

e
ic

es
te

rs
h

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
a

re
 

g
o

v
er

n
ed

 b
y

: 

·
 

T
h

e 
C

o
d

e 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e;

 a
n

d
 

·
 

T
h

e 
S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

. 

T
h

er
e 

a
re

 f
iv

e 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

, 
b

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 o
u

r 
fi

rm
’s

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
re

q
u

ir
es

 
th

a
t 

w
e 

ra
is

e 
w

it
h

 y
o

u
. 

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

en
g

a
g

em
en

t 
w

e 
m

a
y

 f
ro

m
 t

im
e 

to
 t

im
e 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

a
ll

y
 w

it
h

 e
a

ch
 o

th
er

. 
H

o
w

e
v

er
, 

th
e 

e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 
tr

a
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

ed
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ec
u

re
, 

v
ir

u
s 

o
r 

er
ro

r 
fr

e
e 

a
n

d
 s

u
ch

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

in
te

rc
ep

te
d

, 
co

rr
u

p
te

d
, 

lo
st

, 
d

es
tr

o
y

ed
, 

a
rr

iv
e 

la
te

 o
r 

in
co

m
p

le
te

 o
r 

o
th

er
w

is
e 

b
e 

a
d

v
e

rs
el

y
 a

ff
e

ct
ed

 o
r 

u
n

sa
fe

 t
o

 u
se

. 

P
w

C
 p

a
rt

n
er

s 
a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 m

a
y

 a
ls

o
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 a
cc

es
s 

P
w

C
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

e
n

g
a

g
em

en
t.

 Y
o

u
 a

g
re

e 
th

a
t 

th
er

e 
a

re
 b

en
ef

it
s 

to
 e

a
ch

 o
f 

u
s 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
b

ei
n

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

P
w

C
 n

et
w

o
rk

 v
ia

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
et

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

ey
 

m
a

y
 d

o
 t

h
is

 b
y

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

n
g

 t
h

ei
r 

P
w

C
 l

a
p

to
p

 c
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
n

et
w

o
rk

. 
W

e 
ea

ch
 u

n
d

er
st

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

er
e 

a
re

 r
is

k
s 

to
 e

a
ch

 o
f 

u
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 s
u

ch
 a

cc
es

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 i
n

 r
el

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
tr

a
n

sm
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
v

ir
u

se
s.

 

W
e 

ea
ch

 r
ec

o
g

n
is

e 
th

a
t 

sy
st

em
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

ca
n

n
o

t 
b

e 
a

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e 
th

a
t 

tr
a

n
sm

is
si

o
n

s,
 o

u
r 

re
sp

ec
ti

v
e

 n
et

w
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
ev

ic
es

 c
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
es

e 
n

et
w

o
rk

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

u
n

a
ff

ec
te

d
 b

y
 r

is
k

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

o
se

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v

io
u

s 
tw

o
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

s.
 W

e 
ea

ch
 a

g
re

e 
to

 a
cc

ep
t 

th
e 

ri
sk

s 
o

f 
a

n
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
se

 (
a

) 
e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 u
s 

a
n

d
 (

b
) 

th
e 

u
se

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

n
et

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 
in

te
rn

et
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 a

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

a
b

o
v

e
. 

W
e 

ea
ch

 a
g

re
e

 t
o

 u
se

 c
o

m
m

er
ci

a
ll

y
 r

ea
so

n
a

b
le

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
(i

) 
to

 c
h

ec
k

 f
o

r 
th

e 
th

e
n

 m
o

st
 

co
m

m
o

n
ly

 k
n

o
w

n
 v

ir
u

se
s 

b
ef

o
re

 e
it

h
er

 o
f 

u
s 

se
n

d
s 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
a

ll
y

 o
r 

w
e 

co
n

n
ec

t 
to

 y
o

u
r 

n
et

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 (
ii

) 
to

 
p

re
v

en
t 

u
n

a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 e
a

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 s

y
st

e
m

s.
  

W
e 

sh
a

ll
 e

a
ch

 b
e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 o
u

r 
o

w
n

 s
y

st
em

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
re

st
s 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

 a
n

d
 P

w
C

 (
in

 e
a

ch
 c

a
se

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
sp

ec
ti

v
e 

d
ir

ec
to

rs
, 

m
em

b
er

s,
 p

a
rt

n
er

s,
 e

m
p

lo
y

ee
s,

 a
g

en
ts

 o
r 

se
rv

a
n

ts
) 

sh
a

ll
 h

a
v

e 
n

o
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 e

a
ch

 o
th

er
 o

n
 a

n
y

 b
a

si
s,

 
w

h
et

h
er

 i
n

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

, 
to

rt
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 n
e

g
li

g
en

ce
) 

o
r 

o
th

er
w

is
e,

 i
n

 r
es

p
ec

t 
o

f 
a

n
y

 e
rr

o
r,

 d
a

m
a

g
e,

 l
o

ss
 o

r 
o

m
is

si
o

n
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 o

r 
in

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 b
et

w
e

en
 u

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

r 
re

li
a

n
ce

 o
n

 s
u

ch
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
o

u
r 

u
se

 
o

f 
y

o
u

r 
n

et
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

rn
et

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

. 
 

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

: 
O

th
e

r
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

fo
r

m
a

ti
o

n
 

54



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 2

2
 

T
h

e 
ex

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
li

a
b

il
it

y
 i

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 s

h
a

ll
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ex

te
n

t 
th

a
t 

su
ch

 l
ia

b
il

it
y

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
y

 l
a

w
 b

e 
ex

cl
u

d
ed

. 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
er

s 
W

e 
m

a
y

 b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 o
r 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e 
fo

r 
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

 

O
v

er
se

a
s 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

R
ec

en
tl

y
, 

a
s 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

 f
ir

m
s,

 w
e 

h
a

v
e 

a
g

re
ed

 a
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, 

u
n

d
er

 w
h

ic
h

 d
a

ta
 c

a
n

 b
e 

o
ff

-s
h

o
re

d
 t

o
 

P
w

C
 S

er
v

ic
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
 C

en
tr

es
 i

n
 P

o
la

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fa

ci
li

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
a

si
c 

a
u

d
it

 t
a

sk
s.

 T
h

is
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

en
t 

w
a

s 
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

in
 2

0
14

. 
P

le
a

se
 r

ef
er

 t
o

 t
h

e 
le

tt
er

 a
t 

th
e 

e
n

d
 o

f 
th

is
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

ta
sk

s 
w

e 
m

a
y

 o
ff

-s
h

o
re

. 
 W

e 
co

n
fi

rm
 t

h
a

t:
 

·
 

W
h

en
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

o
ff

-s
h

o
re

d
 t

h
e 

fi
rm

 d
el

iv
er

in
g

 t
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 r

em
a

in
s 

en
ti

re
ly

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
co

n
d

u
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

a
u

d
it

. 
A

s 
su

ch
 t

h
e 

d
a

ta
 w

il
l 

b
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 s

im
il

a
r 

d
a

ta
 q

u
a

li
ty

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

s 
if

 t
h

e 
w

o
rk

 h
a

d
 n

o
t 

b
e

en
 o

ff
-s

h
o

re
d

, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 t
h

e 
se

cu
ri

ty
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
d

a
ta

. 
 

·
 

A
ll

 f
ir

m
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
P

ri
ce

w
a

te
rh

o
u

se
C

o
o

p
er

s 
n

et
w

o
rk

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

P
w

C
 S

er
v

ic
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
 C

en
tr

es
, 

h
a

v
e 

si
g

n
ed

 a
n

 
in

tr
a

-g
ro

u
p

 d
a

ta
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

g
re

e
m

en
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
d

a
ta

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s 
eq

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 t

h
o

se
 s

et
 o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e 

E
U

 m
o

d
el

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 o
f 

p
er

so
n

a
l 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

ce
ss

o
rs

 o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
th

e 
E

u
ro

p
ea

n
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 A

re
a

. 
  

·
 

W
e 

sh
a

ll
 c

o
m

p
ly

 a
t 

a
ll

 t
im

e
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

se
v

en
th

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 i
n

 P
a

rt
 1

 o
f 

S
ch

ed
u

le
 1

 t
o

 t
h

e 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 A
ct

 1
9

9
8

. 

·
 

Y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
 m

em
b

er
s 

w
il

l 
re

m
a

in
 y

o
u

r 
k

ey
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s,
 y

o
u

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

n
e

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

o
v

er
se

a
s 

d
el

iv
er

y
 t

ea
m

s.
  

·
 

T
h

e 
a

u
d

it
 t

ea
m

 m
em

b
er

s 
a

re
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

re
v

ie
w

in
g

 a
ll

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rk
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
o

v
e

rs
ea

s 
d

el
iv

er
y

 t
ea

m
s.

  

·
 

W
e 

a
lr

ea
d

y
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
ll

y
 u

se
 a

 U
K

 b
a

se
d

 d
el

iv
er

y
 c

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

st
a

te
m

en
ts

 q
u

a
li

ty
 c

h
ec

k
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e 

w
il

l 
re

m
a

in
 i

n
 t

h
e 

U
K

. 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e 

a
n

y
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

r 
if

 y
o

u
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

en
 p

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 B

a
co

n
.  

 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

rr
a

n
g

em
en

ts
 

W
e 

w
a

n
t 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e 

y
o

u
 a

t 
a

ll
 t

im
es

 w
it

h
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
er

v
ic

e
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

y
o

u
r 

n
ee

d
s.

 I
f 

a
t 

a
n

y
 t

im
e 

y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 l

ik
e 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 w

it
h

 
u

s 
h

o
w

 o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
ed

 o
r 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 a

sp
ec

t 
o

f 
o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
p

le
a

se
 r

a
is

e 
th

e 
m

a
tt

er
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
a

rt
n

er
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
a

t 
a

sp
e

ct
 o

f 
o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 y
o

u
. 

If
, 

fo
r 

a
n

y
 r

ea
so

n
, 

y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 
th

es
e 

m
a

tt
er

s 
w

it
h

 s
o

m
eo

n
e 

o
th

er
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
rt

n
er

, 
p

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 B

a
co

n
, 

o
u

r 
G

o
v

er
n

m
en

t 
&

 P
u

b
li

c 
S

ec
to

r 
A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 L

ea
d

 P
a

rt
n

er
 a

t 
o

u
r 

o
ff

ic
e 

a
t 

C
o

rn
w

a
ll

 C
o

u
rt

, 
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
, 

B
3

 2
D

T
, 

o
r 

J
a

m
es

 C
h

a
lm

e
rs

, 
U

K
 H

ea
d

 o
f 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

, 
a

t 

55



 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

w
C

 ·
 2

3
 

o
u

r 
o

ff
ic

e 
a

t 
1 

E
m

b
a

n
k

m
en

t 
P

la
ce

, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

W
C

2
N

 6
N

N
. 

In
 t

h
is

 w
a

y
 w

e
 c

a
n

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
a

re
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 c
a

re
fu

ll
y

 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
p

tl
y

. 
W

e 
u

n
d

er
ta

k
e 

to
 l

o
o

k
 i

n
to

 a
n

y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

ca
re

fu
ll

y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
p

tl
y

 a
n

d
 t

o
 d

o
 a

ll
 w

e 
ca

n
 t

o
 e

x
p

la
in

 t
h

e 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

y
o

u
. 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
a

ff
ec

t 
y

o
u

r 
ri

g
h

t 
to

 c
o

m
p

la
in

 t
o

 t
h

e 
In

st
it

u
te

 o
f 

C
h

a
rt

e
re

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
 i

n
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 W
a

le
s 

o
r 

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

E
v

en
ts

 a
ri

si
n

g
 b

et
w

ee
n

 s
ig

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
  

IS
A

 (
U

K
&

I)
 5

6
0

 p
la

ce
s 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

q
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
 o

n
 u

s 
in

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 

ev
e

n
ts

 a
ri

si
n

g
 b

et
w

e
en

 t
h

e 
si

g
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
. 

Y
o

u
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 u
s 

o
f 

a
n

y
 s

u
ch

 m
a

tt
er

s 
th

a
t 

a
ri

se
 s

o
 w

e 
ca

n
 f

u
lf

il
 o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s.

  

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e 

a
n

y
 q

u
er

ie
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a

se
 l

et
 u

s 
k

n
o

w
 b

ef
o

re
 a

p
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 o
r,

 i
f 

a
ri

si
n

g
 s

u
b

se
q

u
en

tl
y

, 
a

t 
a

n
y

 
p

o
in

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
y

ea
r.

 

56



 

 

In
 t

h
e 

ev
e

n
t 

th
a

t,
 p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 a

 r
eq

u
es

t 
w

h
ic

h
 L

ei
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

F
re

ed
o

m
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 A
ct

 2
0

0
0

, 
it

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 d

is
cl

o
se

 a
n

y
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

ed
 i

n
 t

h
is

 
re

p
o

rt
, 

it
 w

il
l 

n
o

ti
fy

 P
w

C
 p

ro
m

p
tl

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
 w

it
h

 P
w

C
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 d
is

cl
o

si
n

g
 s

u
ch

 r
ep

o
rt

. 
L

ei
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
g

re
es

 t
o

 p
a

y
 d

u
e 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o

 a
n

y
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 P
w

C
 m

a
y

 m
a

k
e 

in
 

co
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
u

ch
 d

is
cl

o
su

re
 a

n
d

 L
ei

ce
st

er
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l  
sh

a
ll

 a
p

p
ly

 a
n

y
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

ex
em

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y

 e
x

is
t 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
A

ct
 t

o
 s

u
ch

 r
ep

o
rt

. 
If

, 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 P

w
C

, 
L

ei
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
is

cl
o

se
s 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
r 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

 t
h

er
eo

f,
 i

t 
sh

a
ll

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 d

is
cl

a
im

er
 w

h
ic

h
 P

w
C

 h
a

s 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 o
r 

m
a

y
 s

u
b

se
q

u
e

n
tl

y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

in
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

s 
re

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 f
u

ll
 i

n
 a

n
y

 c
o

p
ie

s 
d

is
cl

o
se

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
h

a
s 

b
ee

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 o

n
ly

 f
o

r 
L

ei
ce

st
er

sh
ir

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

a
n

d
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
te

rm
s 

a
g

re
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
co

n
tr

a
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 
W

e
 a

cc
e

p
t 

n
o

 

li
a

b
il

it
y

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

n
eg

li
g

en
ce

) 
to

 a
n

y
o

n
e 

e
ls

e
 i

n
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 i

t 
m

a
y

 n
o

t 
b

e 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 a

n
y

o
n

e 
e

ls
e.

 

©
 2

0
15

 P
ri

ce
w

a
te

rh
o

u
se

C
o

o
p

er
s 

L
L

P
. 

A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 r
e

se
rv

ed
. 

In
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t,

 "
P

w
C

" 
re

fe
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e 
U

K
 m

em
b

er
 f

ir
m

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

y
 s

o
m

et
im

e
s 

re
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e 
P

w
C

 n
et

w
o

rk
. 

E
a

ch
 m

em
b

er
 f

ir
m

 i
s 

a
 s

ep
a

ra
te

 
le

g
a

l 
en

ti
ty

. 
P

le
a

se
 s

ee
 w

w
w

.p
w

c.
co

m
/s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 d
et

a
il

s.
 

13
0

6
10

-1
4

2
6

2
7

-J
A

-U
K

 

    

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

LOCAL PENSION BOARD – 19 JUNE 2015 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE RESOURCES 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT ARRANGEMENTS (INCLUDING INTERNAL AUDIT WORK 
CONDUCTED DURING 2014-15 AND THE INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2015-16),  

 
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. To inform the Local Pension Board (the Board) about the internal audit 
arrangements for the Leicestershire County Council Pension Fund (the Fund). 
 

2. To summarise the outcomes of audits conducted during 2014-15 and outline the 
internal audit plan for 2015-16. 
 

 Background 
 

3. The Terms of Reference for the Leicestershire Local Pension Board (the Board) 
record that it shall, ‘…assist (Leicestershire) County Council (the Council), as 
administering authority, in ensuring the effective and efficient governance and 
administration of the (Local Government Pension) Scheme’. 
 

4. The Council is required to make arrangements for the proper administration of the 
financial affairs of the Fund and to secure that one of its officers has the 
responsibility for the administration of those affairs. That officer is the Council’s 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) who undertakes the role and responsibilities and of 
the Fund’s Treasurer (the Treasurer). 
 

5. The Council’s Financial Procedure Rules apply to the administration of the Fund, 
and specifically rule 4F (15) which places responsibility on the CFO for arranging a 
continuous internal audit of the County Council's financial management 
arrangements. This responsibility is derived from the Local Government Act 1972 
and Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011. Leicestershire County Council Internal 
Audit Service (LCCIAS) managed by the Head of Internal Audit Service (HoIAS), 
provides the internal audit function to the Fund. 
 

6. Prior to the 2015-16 financial year, the Fund’s internal audit annual plans and 
reports on work conducted were reported to the County Council’s Corporate 
Governance Committee. However, the Board’s newly constituted responsibility for 
ensuring effective and efficient governance, allow for reporting plans for and results 
of internal audit activity to the Fund’s designated governing body. 

Agenda Item 959



The Internal Audit Function 
 

7. The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) 2013 define internal audit as: - 
‘An independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value 
and improve an organisation’s operations. It helps an organisation accomplish its 
objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve 
the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance processes’. 
 

8. LCCIAS has adopted the principles of the PSIAS. These are explained in more 
detail in the Leicestershire County Council Internal Audit Charter. The 
methodologies and approaches defined in the Charter will be applied to all audits 
conducted on County Council (including Pensions) audits. 
 

9. The PSIAS require that at the beginning of the audit year, an annual plan of audits 
is agreed with the Treasurer and noted by the Board. Most planned audits are 
‘assurance’ type, which requires undertaking an objective examination of evidence 
to reach an independent opinion on whether risk is being mitigated.  Other planned 
audits are ‘consulting’ type, which are primarily advisory and allow for guidance to 
be provided to management. These are intended to add value, for example, by 
commenting on the effectiveness of controls designed before implementing a new 
system.  Unplanned ‘investigation’ type audits may be required. 
 

10. For each audit, Terms of Engagement will be agreed with the Treasurer or his 
representative. After the audit, the Treasurer will receive a report containing any 
findings and recommendations for control improvements and an ‘opinion’ on what 
level of assurance can be given that risks are being managed. There are four 
assurance levels: full; substantial; partial; and little.  If any recommendations are 
graded high importance (HI) i.e. denoting either an absence of a key control or 
evidence that a key control is not being operated and as such the system is open to 
material risk exposure, this would normally mean that the opinion would be graded 
as only ‘partial’ assurance. HI recommendations will be reported to the Local 
Pensions Committee and will remain in that Committee’s domain until the HoIAS is 
satisfied that corrective action has been implemented. Additionally, because of the 
County Council’s statutory duty to administer the Fund, HI recommendations will 
continue to be tabled at meetings of the Corporate Governance Committee. 
 

11. The Board may choose to ask the HoIAS to explain HI recommendations and 
especially any slippage beyond agreed dates in implementing actions.  
 

12. After the closure of the audit year, the PSIAS require the HoIAS to report to those 
charged with governance, in this case the Board, on work conducted during the 
year containing a summary of findings, recommendations and opinions. 
 
Internal Audit Work Conducted During 2014-15 
 

13. Appendix 1 contains a brief summary of the work conducted by LCCIAS during 
2014-15. Eight assurance audits were undertaken and the assurance grading was 
positive. There were no HI recommendations but one recommendation was 
escalated to the Local Pensions Committee. Five of the audits were utilised by the 
Fund’s External Auditor (Pricewaterhousecoopers LLP) in their annual audit of the 
Fund’s accounts. 

60



14. Internal Audit Service gained the Pensions Service some efficiency in routine 
administration and co-ordinated the County Council’s requirements for the biannual 
National Fraud Initiative counter fraud data matching exercise. 
 

15. The HoIAS commented on the planned governance changes. 
 
The Internal Audit Plan 2015-16 
 

16. Appendix 2 contains a brief summary of audits planned during 2015-16. To compile 
the plan, the HoIAS held discussions with the Fund Treasurer, the Pensions 
Manager and the Investments Manager. An assumption has been made that in their 
audit of the Fund’s accounts, the new External Auditors will continue to utilise 
LCCIAS’ work. 
 

17. There is a small allocation for completing audits that were not concluded last year.  
 

18. Pension’s creation (i.e. the robustness of the calculations process) is normally 
audited bi-annually. However, there are now significantly more cases containing 
Career Average Revalued Earnings calculations, and so it is considered prudent to 
audit the risk again this year. The ICT auditor will comment on both information and 
system security for a proposed development to receive data direct from employers. 
 

19. The final part of the plan is client management and includes the HoIAS duties of 
planning, reporting and attending the Board. 
 

20. The cost of the planned 65 days of internal audit work is charged to the 
administration costs of the Fund and is likely to be in the region of £17,000. 
 
Recommendation 
 

21. The Board is asked to note the report. 
  

Equality and Human Rights Implications 
 
None specific 
 
Background Papers 
 
The Internal Audit Charter - 
http://cexmodgov1/Published/C00000434/M00003852/AI00040093/$IAppendix1TheInternalAuditCharter.docxA.ps.pdf 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 - Internal Audit Work Conducted in 2014-15 
Appendix 2  - Internal Audit Plan 2015-16 
 
Officers to Contact 
 
Neil Jones (Head of Internal Audit Service) neil.jones@leics.gov.uk (0116) 305 
7629 
Chris Tambini (Fund Treasurer) Chris.tambini@leics.gov.uk (0116) 305 6199) 

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



 Internal Audit Work Conducted In 2014-15    Appendix 1 

 

Audit Title PWC Audit objective…to ensure… Opinion 

Contribution 

Banding 

Changes 

Yes 

 

Pension contribution banding changes for a sample of LCC employees have been accurately applied 

with effect from 1st April 2014. 

Substantial 

Pensions 

Increase 

Yes The validity and accuracy of the annual Pensions Increase.  Full  

Joint Audit – 

Contribution 

Calculations 

 

Yes  Contributions to the pension fund have been correctly applied from April 2014 from the following: 

o Leicestershire County Council (LCC) 
o Other Employing Bodies, where LCC administers the payroll on their behalf 
o Other Employing Bodies, where LCC does not administer the payroll on their behalf 
 

Full  

Joint Audit – 

Investments 

 

Yes Reconciliations on the Pension Fund bank accounts and GL adjustment accounts are being promptly 
and accurately undertaken and that the Summary Valuation reports are being completed in 
accordance with supporting documentation. 

Full  

Pensions 

Creation  

Yes The accuracy of payments for new pensions, lump sums & death grants. (Bi-annual audit). Samples 

contained some Career Average Revalued Earnings (CARE) cases. No recommendations   

Full  

Investments No Robust appointment of Fund Managers and allocation of investments between them, and to ensure 

there is separation of the Custodian and Fund Manager functions.  

Other investment jobs completed on a rolling programme include the following: 

- Committees/Governance  
- Performance of Fund Managers  
- Asset/Property portfolio  

 

Draft pending 

63



 Internal Audit Work Conducted In 2014-15    Appendix 1 

 

 

Upgrade to 

Altair System  

No Relevant ICT controls and project management disciplines are employed for the upgrade to the 

Pensions System.            

Substantial  

Governance No There is appropriate and effective governance of the Leicestershire Pension Fund, i.e. Local 

Pensions Committee (LPC) and the Investment Sub-Committee fulfils its responsibilities and to 

ensure a Local Pension Board (LPB) has been established.  

 

This Internal Audit Service report contained a recommendation highlighting that there were potential 

conflicts of interest in using the same company for both actuarial and investment advice. Whilst the 

recommendation wasn’t graded high importance, the CFO decided to report the finding to the Local 

Pensions Committee at its meeting on 29 May 2015. The Committee decided that ‘market testing’ be 

carried out, taking into account both the quality and costs of these services. 

 

Substantial  

IDEA Work No Internal Audit Service has software which can quickly match and sort large amounts of data. Tasks 

commissioned by the Pensions Manager lead to Pensions Section efficiencies 

N/A 

National 

Fraud 

Initiative (NFI) 

No National Fraud Initiative (NFI), an exercise that matches data within and between public and private 

sector bodies in order to prevent and detect fraud. Includes co-ordination of data download, 

monitoring/progressing findings, investigating queries from other authorities and updating NFI 

website accordingly.  The Pension’s Manager is responsible for investigating matches and reporting 

on their conclusion 

N/A 

 

 

64



  Internal Audit Plan 2015-16      Appendix 2 

 

Audit title PWC Audit objective…to ensure… Days Planned 
Governance and 
Investments 

 Conclude work in progress at the end of March 2016 
 

3.0 To conclude 
end of May 
 

Contribution Banding 
Changes 
 

Yes Pension contribution banding changes for a sample of LCC employees have been accurately 
applied with effect from 1st April 2015. 

6.0 Complete - 
Substantial 
assurance 
 

Pension Increase Yes The validity and accuracy of the annual Pensions Increase. 5.0 Underway 
 

Contribution 
Calculations  
 

Yes Contributions to the pension fund have been correctly applied from April 2015 from the following: 
o Leicestershire County Council (LCC) 
o Other Employing Bodies, where LCC administers the payroll on their behalf 
o Other Employing Bodies, where LCC does not administer the payroll on their behalf 
 

6.5 May 2015 

Investment Accounting Yes Reconciliations on the Pension Fund bank accounts and GL adjustment accounts are being 
promptly and accurately undertaken and that the Summary Valuation reports are being completed 
in accordance with supporting documentation. 
 

5.5 Jan 2016 

Pension Transfers 
 

Yes Undertaken bi-annually. 10.0 Jan 2016 

Pensions Creation 
 

Yes  Calculations are compliant with regulations, accurate and consistent. Will include CARE cases. 
 

10.0 Jan 2016 

Investments  An area to be chosen from the rolling programme of audits  
 

10.0 TBC 

Employers’ direct data 
submission 

 ICT auditor consulting role to ensure that risks have been identified and controls have been 
considered and built in to the development specifications 
 

2.0 TBC 

NFI  Monitoring that any pensions matches (normally continuing payments after death) are investigated 
 

3.0 Ongoing 

Client management   To include: - 

• research, annual planning and reporting 

• HoIAS attendance at the Local Pension Board 

• advice to the Fund Treasurer  including, if it occurs during 2015-16, assistance 
with/commentary on the approach to the Local Pension Board review of its performance 

• providing internal audit resource to assist with pensions administration tasks (IDEA) 

4.0  

Total   65.0  

 

65



66

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

LOCAL PENSION BOARD – 19 JUNE 2015 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE RESOURCES 
 

PENSION FUND ADMINISTRATION REPORT - JANUARY to MARCH 2015 
QUARTER 

 
 
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. To inform the Board of relevant issues in the administration of Fund benefits, 
including the performance of the Pensions Section against its Performance 
Indicators. 

 
 
 Background 
 
2. Prior to the introduction of the Local Pension Board this report was taken to 

the Pension Fund Management Board (recently renamed the Local Pensions 
Committee). This report will now be considered by the Local Pension Board. 

 
The Pensions Section is responsible for the administration of Local 
Government Pension Scheme benefits of the Leicestershire Pension Fund’s 
83,000+ members. 

  
 Performance Indicators 
 
3.  Attached as the appendix to this report are the performance indicators for the 

Pensions Section, which form part of the Section’s Service Plan and have 
been agreed by the Assistant Director of Customer Services and Operations. 
These indicators are split into 2 broad categories – how quickly processes are 
carried out, and how customers feel they have been kept informed and treated 
by staff. 

 
  Performance of Pensions Section 
 
4. In the January to March 2015 quarter the performance target results have 

remained very similar to the previous quarter. The results are detailed in 
Appendix A. 

 
The amount of Positive feedback received from customers remains high. 
Business processes in the areas of pension payments made with 5 working 
days and death benefits sent within 10 working days have both improved 
since last quarter.  

Agenda Item 1067



   
 Administration 

 
5. Previously, the administration report considered by the Pension Fund 

Management Board included matters worthy of note. However, as this is the 
first administration report for the Local Board, a presentation has been 
prepared for members which broadly sets out the following; 

 

• Details of what the Pension Section does 

• A summary of the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) 
changes since April 2014 

• External national pension changes 

• Structure of the Pension Section 

• A Vision for the future 
 

This presentation formed part of the earlier report, The Role of the Local 
Pension Board 

 
 Recommendation 
 
6.  The Board is asked to note the report. 
  
 
 Equal Opportunities Implications 

 
None specific 
 
Background Papers 
 
None 
 
Appendix 
 
Quarterly Results – January – March 2015 
 
Officers to Contact 
 
Ian Howe – telephone (0116) 305 6945 
Chris Tambini – telephone (0116) 305 6199 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
          
 

68



 
 
 

APPENDIX 

 

  
 
Quarter - Jan to March 2015

Business Process Perspective Target

This 

Quarter

Prev ious 

quarter
Customer Perspective - Feedback Target

This 

Quarter

Prev ious 

Quarter

Retirement Benefits notified to members within 

10 working days of paperwork received 92% 98% ▲ 99%

Establish members understanding of info 

prov ided - rated at least mainly ok or clear 95% 100% ▲ 98%

Pension payments made within 5 working days 

of receiv ing election 92% 84% ▼ 81%

Experience of dealing with Section - rated at 

least good or excellent 92% 89% ▼ 87%

Death benefits/payments sent to dependant 

within 10 working days of notification 90% 88% ► 78%

Establish members thoughts on the amount of 

info prov ided - rated as about right 92% 99% ▲ 97%

Establish the way members are treated - 

rated as polite or extremely polite 97% 100% ▲ 97%

Email response - understandable 95% 93% ► 97%

Good or better than target ▲ Email response - content detail 92% 97% ▲ 97%

Close to target ► Email response - timeliness 92% 99% ▲ 96%

Below target ▼
 

69



70

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 The Role of the Local Pension Board
	Appendix A - Terms of Reference for the Leicestershire Local Pension Fund Board
	Appendix B - Operation Principles for the Leicestershire Local Pensions Board
	Appendix C - Local Pension Board June 2015

	8 External Audit Plan.
	Appendix - External Audit Plan

	9 Internal Audit Arrangements (Including Internal Audit Work Conducted During 2014-15 and the Internal Audit Plan 2015-16)
	Appendix 1 - Internal Audit Work Conducted In 2014-15
	Appendix 2 - Internal Audit Plan 2015-16

	10 Quarterly Admin Report.

